We care for you

GB

LOGISTICS
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CIN: U63030MH2019PTC334896
NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of the Members of GB Logistics
Private Limited is held on Saturday, 30t September, 2023 at 11.00 A.M. at the
registered office of the company situated at F No. 301, Deviprabha Pride 35, X 35
Cement Road, Shivaji Nagar, Nagpur, Maharashtra, India, 440010

Ordinary Business:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following
resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions -

1. To receive, consider, approve, and adopt the audited balance sheet as at 31st
March, 2023 and Statement of Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that
date together with the reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To the appointment of Statutory Auditor

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 (8) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the Act, if any, including any statutory
modifications, amendments or re-enactments thereof, consent of the Company be
and is hereby accorded to appoint Mr. Lalit Jham, Chartered Accountants, (M. No.
040501), as Statutory auditor of the company who shall hold the office as
statutory auditor till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting of the Company to
be held in 2028 on such remuneration as may be decided by the Board.”
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Special Business:
1. Regularization of Additional Director, Mrs. Kanchan Dushyant Kukreja:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution for Regularization of Additional
Director, Mrs. Kanchan Dushyant Kukreja:

“RESOLVED THAT Mrs. Kanchan Dushyant Kukreja, who was appointed as an
Additional Director with effect from 22nd March, 2023 on the Board of the
Company in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Articles
of Association of the Company and who holds office up to the date of this Annual
General Meeting, and in respect of whom a notice has been received from himself
in writing, under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 along with requisite
deposit, proposing his candidature for the office of a Director, be and is hereby
appointed as a director of the company.

2. Regularization of Additional Director, Mr. Kashyap Budhaji Pakhide:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution for Regularization of Additional
Director, Mr. Kashyap Budhaji Pakhide:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Kashyap Budhaji Pakhide, who was appointed as an
Additional Director with effect from 30t August, 2023 on the Board of the
Company in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Articles
of Association of the Company and who holds office up to the date of this Annual
General Meeting, and in respect of whom a notice has been received from himself
in writing, under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 along with requisite
deposit, proposing his candidature for the office of a Director, be and is hereby
appointed as a director of the company.

3. Increase In Borrowing Powers Of The Board Of Directors Pursuant To
Section 180(1)(C) Of The Companies Act, 2013:

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of the earlier resolution passed and pursuant
to section 180(1)(c) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Rules framed thereunder, as amended from time to time, and the
provisions of the Memorandum of Association and the Articles of Association of
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the Company, consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded
to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Board’
which expression shall be deemed to include any committee constituted by the
Board) for borrowing any sum or sums of money from time-to-time, from banks,
financial institutions, bodies corporate, firms or such other persons whether in
India or abroad and by issue of convertible /non-convertible securities (including
fully/partly convertible debentures and/or non-convertible debentures with or
without detachable or non-detachable warrants or any other debt instruments)
and/or or otherwise as it may deem fit, at its discretion, and by the issue of any
instrument, commercial paper or otherwise as the Board may deem fit, any sum
or sums of monies which, together with the monies already borrowed by the
Company, whether unsecured or secured by mortgage, charge, hypothecation or
lien or pledge on the Company’s assets, licences and properties, whether
immovable or movable or stock-in-trade (including raw materials, stores, spare
parts and components in stock or in transit) and work-in-progress and all or any
of the undertaking of the Company, notwithstanding that the moneys to be
borrowed together with moneys already borrowed by the Company, apart from
temporary loans obtained or to be obtained from the Company’s bankers in the
ordinary course of business, will or may exceed the aggregate of the paid-up share
capital of the Company and its free reserves, so that the aggregate amount
borrowed by the Board of Directors and outstanding at any point in time shall not
exceed the sum of Rs. 50,00,00,000/-(Rupees Fifty Crores Only).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such
acts, deed and things, to execute all such documents, instruments and writings as
may be required and to delegate all or any of the powers herein conferred to any
Director or any other Officer(s) of the Company or any other person(s) to give
effect to this Resolution.”

4. To Approve Related Party Transactions Of The Company:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications the following
resolution as a Special Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 (“Act”) read with rules made thereunder, other applicable laws / statutory
provisions, if any, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereof, for the time being in force), the Company’s Policy on Materiality of Related
Party Transactions and on Dealing with Related Party Transactions and basis the
approval and recommendation of the Board of Directors of the Company, approval
of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Company to
enter into and / or continue the related party transaction(s) / Contract(s) /
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arrangement(s) / agreement(s) upto Rs. 50,00,00,000/- on the respective
material terms and conditions set out.

RESOLVED FURTHR THAT any of the Director of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may deem fit in its
absolute discretion and to take all such steps as may be required in this connection
including finalizing and executing necessary contract(s), arrangement(s),
agreement(s) and such other documents as may be required, seeking all necessary
approvals to give effect to this resolution, for and on behalf of the Company, to
delegate all or any of its powers conferred under this resolution to any Director or
Key Managerial Personnel or any Officer / executive of the Company and to
resolve all such issues, questions, difficulties or doubts whatsoever that may arise
in this regard and all action(s) taken by the Company in connection with any
matter referred to or contemplated in this resolution, be and are hereby approved,
ratified and confirmed in all respects.”

5. Power Given To Board Under Section 186 Of The Companies Act, 2013:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications the following
resolution as a Special Resolution

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013, read with The Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014
as amended from time to time and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956 (including any amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof for the time
being in force), if any, the approval of the members of the Company be and is
hereby accorded to the Board to

(a) give any loan to any body corporate(s) / person (s);

(b) give any guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan to any body
corporate(s) / person (s); and

(c) acquire by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, securities of any body
corporate from time to time in one or more trenches as the Board of Directors as
in their absolute discretion deem beneficial and in the interest of the Company, for
an amount not exceeding 50,00,00,000 (Fifty Crores Only) outstanding at any time
notwithstanding that such investments, outstanding loans given or to be given and
guarantees and security provided are in excess of the limits prescribed under
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above, Board
of Directors of the Company and/or any person authorized by the Board from time
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to time be and is hereby empowered and authorised to take such steps as may be
necessary for obtaining approvals, statutory or otherwise, in relation to the above
and to settle all matters arising out of and incidental thereto and to sign and to
execute deeds, applications, documents and writings that may be required, on
behalf of the Company and generally to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things
as may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental for giving effect to this
resolution.”

NOTES:

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY
TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON HIS / HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT OF PROXY, IN ORDER TO BE
EFFECTIVE, SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE
COMPANY, DULY COMPLETED AND SIGNED, NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE
THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

1. Alldocuments referred to in the Notice are open for inspection at the Registered Office
of the Company during office hours.

2. Members/proxies should bring duly filled Attendance Slips sent herewith to attend
the meeting.

3. The Register of Directors and Directors Shareholding, maintained under Section 170
of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the members at the
meeting.

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
GB Logi_sﬁg@ jvate Limited
8

Director
DIN: 00559519

Date: 30/08/2023
Place: Nagpur
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT ANNEXED TO THE NOTICE OF THE ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 (1) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

ITEM NO.1

The Company wants to regularize Mrs. Kanchan Dushyant Kukreja, who was
appointed as an Additional Director with effect from 22nd March, 2023 on the Board
of the Company in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Articles
of Association of the Company and who holds office up to the date of this Annual
General Meeting, and in respect of whom a notice has been received from himself in
writing, under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 along with requisite deposit,
proposing his candidature for the office of a Director, be and is hereby appointed as a
director of the company.

ITEM NO. 2

The Company wants to regularize Mr. Kashyap Budhaji Pakhide, who was appointed
as an Additional Director with effect from 30th August, 2023 on the Board of the
Company in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Articles of
Association of the Company and who holds office up to the date of this Annual
General Meeting, and in respect of whom a notice has been received from himself in
writing, under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 along with requisite deposit,
proposing his candidature for the office of a Director, be and is hereby appointed as a
director of the company.

ITEM NO. 3

The Company wants to Increase in borrowing powers of the board of directors
pursuant to section 180(1)(c) of The Companies Act, 2013 upto Rs. 50,00,00,000 (Rupees
Fifty Crores) for the expansion and growth of the Company in future.

ITEM NO. 4
The Company wants to approve the limit enter into and / or continue the related party

transaction(s) / Contract(s) / arrangement(s) / agreement(s) upto Rs. 50,00,00,000/-
on the respective material terms and conditions set out.
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ITEM NO. 5

The Company wants to give power to the Board under section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 for an amount not exceeding 50,00,00,000 (Fifty Crores Only) outstanding at
any time notwithstanding that such investments, outstanding loans given or to be
given and guarantees and security provided are in excess of the limits prescribed
under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Director
DIN: 00559519

Date: 30/08/2023
Place: Nagpur
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of the Members of GB Logistics
Private Limited is held on Saturday, 30" September, 2023 at 11.00 A.M. at the
registered office of the company situated at F No. 301, Deviprabha Pride 35, X 35
Cement Road, Shivaji Nagar, Nagpur, Maharashtra, India, 440010

Ordinary Business:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following
resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions -

1. To receive, consider, approve, and adopt the audited balance sheet as at 315t March,
2023 and Statement of Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date
topether with the reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

Special Business:

1. To consider and if thought fit, te pass with or without modification(s), the

following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution for Regularization of
Additional Director, Mrs. Kanchan Dushyant Kukreja:
“RESOLVED THAT Mrs. Kanchan Dushyant Kukreja, who was appointed as an
Additional Director with effect from 22 March, 2023 on the Board of the Company
in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Articles of
Association of the Company and who holds office up to the date of this Annual
General Meeting, and in respect of whom a notice has been received from himself in
writing, under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 along with requisite deposit,
proposing his candidature for the office of a Director, be and is hereby appointed as
a director of the company.

2. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution for Regularization of
Additional Director, Mr. Kashyap Budhaji Pakhide:

"RESOLVED THAT Mr. Kashyap Budhaji Pakhide, who was appointed as an
Additional Director with effect from 30t August, 2023 on the Board of the Company
in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Articles of

W
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Association of the Company and who holds office up to the date of this Annual
General Meeting, and in respect of whom a notice has been received from himself in
writing, under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 along with requisite deposit,
proposing his candidature for the office of a Director, be and is hereby appointed as
a director of the company.

NOTES:

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE ON HIS / HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER
OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT OF PROXY, IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE,
SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY, DULY
COMPLETED AND SIGNED, NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

1. All documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection at the Registered Office
of the Company during office hours.

2. Members/proxies should bring duly filled Attendance Slips sent herewith to attend the
meeting.

3. The Register of Directors and Directors Shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of
the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the members at the
meeting.

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
GB Logistics'Private Limited

DIN: 00559519
Date: 30/08/2023
Place: Nagpur
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To,

The Memhers

GB Logistics Private Limited

F No. 301, Deviprabha Pride 35, X 35 Cement Road, Shivaji Nagar,
Nagpur, Maharashtra, India, 440010

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Annual Report on the Business and Operations of
the Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended 31t March, 2023.

Financial Summary; {AmountinRs.)
Particulars For the year ended | Forthe year ended |
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Income 41394798%.62 163656203.64
Expenditure - 395856240.58 160874592.42
Profit (Loss) Before Tax 18091749.04 2781611.22
Tax Expenses |
1. CorrentTax 4859259 gooooo
2, Deferred Tax (Net) : 326517 - -14157
3. Excess Tax Provision W/off (Earlier Years) _ 44296.79 - 37292.70 |
Net Profit (Loss) After Tax 12861676.25 1958475.52
Earning per Equity Share {Face Value of Rs.10/-
Each) -
Basic 1071B0.64 16.32
Diluted - -

1. Business Operations:

The Company has reported total income of Rs, 413947989.62/- for the current year as
compared to Rs. 163656203.64/- in the previous year. The net profit for the year after tax
is Rs. 12861676.25/- in the current year as compared to Rs. 1958475.52/- in the

previous year.

2. Dividend:

No dividend is declared for the current financial year due to the conservation of profits.

%\_ /
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3. Transfer to Reserves:

The Company has transfer profit of Rs. 12861676.25/- to Reserves during the year
financial year 2022-23.

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of Seven
years. Since, there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend declared and paid last year, the
provisions of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply.

5. Change in the Nature of Business:

There are no changes in the Nature of Business of the Company.

6. Material Changes:

There are no Material changes and commitment, affecting the financial positions of the
company which have occurred between the 31st March, 2023 & date of board's report

7. Details of idi oint V. iate Compani

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Ventures and Associate Companies.
8. Deposits:

The details relating to deposits, covered under Chapter V of the Act:

(a) Accepted during the year : Nil

(b) Remained unpaid or unclaimed as at the end of the year  : Nil

(c) Whether there has been any default in repayment of deposits or payment of interest
thereon during the year and if so, number of such cases and the total amount involved

(i) Atthe beginning of the year : Nil

(ii) Maximum during the year : Nil

(iii) At the end of the year 2t Nil
9. Statutory Auditors:
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Your Company's Auditors, Mr. Lalit Jham, Chartered Accountant, (M. No. 040501)), who
were appointed till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held in 2028 being
eligible, offer themselves for ratification. The Members are requested to ratify the
appointment as of Mr. Lalit Jham as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the F.Y. 2023-
24 and authorize the Board of Directors to fix their remuneration.

10. Auditors’ Report:

The Auditor's Report does not contain any qualification and notes to the accounts referred
to in the Auditors’ Report are sell explanatory and therefore do not call for any further
comments of Directors.

11. Disclosure of Composition of Audit Committee and providing Vigil Mechanism:

The Provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 and 7 of the
Companies (Meeting of the Board and its Powers) Rule, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company.

12,3 IR E Social R ibility Activities:

As per the criteria laid down by section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the CSR
expenditure requirement is not applicable to our Company.

13. Declaration of Independent Directors:

The provisions of Section 149 pertaining to the appointment of Independent Directors do
not apply to our Company.

14. Share Capital:

A} H
The Company does not issue any Equity Shares with differential rights.

B) Issue of Sweat Equity Shares:

The Company does not issue any share under Sweat Equity share.

C) Issue of Employee Stock Options:
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The Company does not issue any share under Employee Stock Option.

D) Buy Back of Securities;

The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.

E) Bonus Shares:
No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

F) Provisio one a urcha its own oyees o

trustees for the benefit of employees:

The Company does not maintain any provision of money for purchase of its own shares by
employees or by trustees of the benefit of employees.

15. Extract of the Annual Return:

The Company does not have a Website. Hence the Annual Return referred to in Section 92
(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form MGT-7 is not uploaded.
. ; oy, Technology A

RET SN

The particulars are required under the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies
Act, 2013 in the respect of Conservation Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign exchange
Earnings and Outgo are as follows:

A) Conservation of Energy:

The details as required by Companies for Conversion of energy are not applicable to the
Company having regard to the Nature of the Business of the Company.

B) Technology Absorption;

The details as required by Companies for Technology Absorption are not applicable to the
Company having regard to the Nature of the Business of the Company.

C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:

Disclosure of Information relating to foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as under.

W
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l_Parl;icu]ar T F.Y.2022-23 | FY.2021-22
Export on FOB basis - Nil| ~NIL
[Total Nil | Nil |

Expenditure in Foreign Exchange

Particular - [ FY.202223| F.Y.202 1-22 |
Purchase of Imported Goods on CIF Basis Nil|l Nil
| Foreign Travel Nil Nil
| Total Nil Nil
17. Directors:
A) mﬁ_lwwmm
~_ There were no changes in Directorship and details for the same as under.
Sr. | Director’s Name Date of | Date of
No. i Appointment Resignation
1. Prashant Natwarlal Lakhani 24/12/2019 -
2. Kanchan Dushyant Kukreja 22/03/2023 e
3. | Karunakar Reddy Katta 24/12/2019 | 22/03/2023 |
E " Kashyap Budhaji Pakhide ' 30/08/2023 T
18. Number of Meetings of the Board of Directors:

The Board of Directors duly met 06 (Six Times) i.e. on 01/04/2022, 16/06/2022,
07/09/2022, 03/11/2022, 25/01/2023 & 22/03/2023 respectively and shareholders
met one time on AGM ie 30/09/2022 in the year. The proceedings were recorded
properly in the Minutes Book maintained for the purpose.

19.mwmwwm

There were no Loans, Guarantees or Investments made by the Company under Section 186
of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provisions not
applicable.

20. Related Party Transactions:

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an
arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially
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significant related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with
the Interest of the Company at large and Approval of the Board of Directors & Shareholders
was obtained wherever required.

Particulars of contract or arrangements with related parties referred to in sub-section (1)
of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 in the prescribed Form No. AOC-2.

21. Director Remuneration;

The Company has not paid any remuneration to its Director during the financial year 2022-
23.

22. Significant & Material orders passed by the Regulators:

During the year no Significant and Material orders passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

23. Risk Management Policy:

Board approach to Risk Management assists us in identifying risks early and addressing
them in ways that manage uncertainties, minimize potential hazards, and maximize
opportunities for the good of all our stakeholders including shareholders, customers,
suppliers, regulators and employees. Risks can be broadly classified as Strategic,
Operational, Financial, and Legal /Regulatory.

24. Disclosure under the Sexual Har Prevention

Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:

The Company has in place policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment in accordance with
the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of women at workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal Complaints Committee has been set up to
redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent,
contractual, temporary) are covered under this policy. The Company did not receive any
complain during the year 2022-23.

25. Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of
Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

W
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(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit
and loss of the company for that period;

(¢} The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

26. Particulars of Employees:

The Company did not pay any remuneration to its Key Managerial Personnel during the
financial year 2022-23. Hence, the provisions lay down in section 197; read with Rule 5{(1)
of the Companies (Appointment and remuneration of managerial personnel) Rules, 2014
does not apply.

27. Acknowledgements:

Your Directors place on record their appreciation of the untiring efforts made by the
Directors and the officers and employees at all levels, during the year under review. Your
Directors also record their grateful thanks to the Bankers, Suppliers, Customers, Members
and Investors for their continued co-operation and patronage.

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Prashant Natwarlal Lakhani
Director
DIN: 00559519
Date: 30/08/2023
Place: Nagpur
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Farm No, ADC-Z

[Pursuant to clause {h) of sub-section (3] of saction 134 of the Act and Rule 2(2) af the Companias [Accounts) Rules, 2014}

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/armangements entered into by the company with related parties reférred to in sub-section
[1] of section 188 of tha Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions umder thivd proviso thereln,

1. Detafls of Contracls or Arrangements or Transactions not at Arm's Length Basis:

GE Logistics Private Limited has not entered into any contract o arrangement or transaction with ite refated parties which ts not at
arm's length Price during the financial year, 2022-23.

2. Related Pariy Disclosures:

Ag per accounting stzodard 18, the disciesurces of Wransactions with the related partics are given Lo
List of retsted parties where control exists and related parties with whom Dansactions have been taken plsce and relatinnships:

5r. No. Name of the related party Relationship
L Prashant Natwarlal Lakiani
M ment Personnel
L [anchan Dushyant Knloeja Wey Manage "
Transaction with Relared party for the year end 317 March, 2023, o
5r. Namie of the Related Pariy Transaction with Relabed FY.2022-23
Nin. L Party {Amount in R=]}
1 Kanchan Dushyant Kukreja Loan Taken 1275000
2 | Karunaxar Reddy Loan Taken 100000
"5 | Heena lakhani Loan Taken 3425000
4, Katta Srilata Loan Talken 00000 |
5 | Kanchan Dushyant Koloreja Laan Repaid 1020000
B Heena Lakhanl “Lean Repaid 3-'1.'{}'1*555:
" Katta Srilata Loan Repaid 300000
| —EI "EB Nt Hosﬁi‘l:ﬂm'l’ [ind'iﬁ] Private Limitod Sales, Fu.n_hi;:n Transport 337754 L![Iﬂ_
oy hehalf of the Board of Diveciors
B Dagistics Private Limited
4
-
;_.-"'
gfiant Natwa anf
Director
DIN; 00559519
Date: 30,/08/2023
Place: Nagpur

Registered Office: "Saptak Plaza " Plot No. 18, Third Floor, Above Old Dass Jewellers, Ambazari Road, Om Sai Nagar, Near Shankar Nagar Bus Stop,
Nagpur - 440010 Phone : 0712-6555030 Email; ghlogistics ngp@gmail. com, CIN-US3030MH2016PTC334896



Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of

G.B. LOGISTICS PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of G.B. LOGISTICS
PRIVATE LIMITED (Bearing Corporate Identification No.
UB63030MH2019PTC334896) , which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31#
March , 2023 & the Statement of Profit and Loss and cash flow statement for the
year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company ag at March 31, 2023, and of profit and cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have [ulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the Board's Report including Annexures to the Board's
Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon, Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In
connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so. consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially mlsstaicd If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is 2 misstatement of this other




information. We are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) with respect to the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
uregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and
maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Boafd of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s
financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
amissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.




« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ahility to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor's réport. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company (0 cease to conlinue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financal
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlving transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to hear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report] Order, 2016 (*the Order”), issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure “A” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and abtained all the information and explanations which
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes
of our audit,

(b] In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those
books.

e} The Balance Sheet & Statement of Profit and Loss and cash flows dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of aceount.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with

relevant rules thereunder:; and

(¢} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as
on 31* March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of
the directors is disqualified as on 31* March, 2023 from being appointed
as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.




(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, the company is exempt from getting an
audit opinion on internal fnancial control,

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report
in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

l. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would
impact its financial position.

2. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were anv material foreseeable
losses hence has made no provision, as required under the applicable
law or accounting standards.

3. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

4. (i) The management has represented that, to the best of it's
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the
accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind
of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) ar entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding.

» whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behall of the
company (“Ultimate Beneliciaries”) or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(i) The management has represented, that, to the best of it’s
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the
accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities [“Funding Parties"),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalfl of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

(i} Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice
that has caused them to believe that the representations under sub-
clause (i} and (ii) contain any material mis-statement.

5. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the
year.

For Lalit Jham
Chartered Accountant

\[_{,;




Place: Nagpur

Date: 30,08.2023 Lalit Jham
UDIN: 23040501 BGYTLIT706 Membership No: 040501
ANNEXURE A REFERRED TO IN THE AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE ACCOUNTS
OF G.B. LOGISTICS PVT. LTD. FOR THE YEAR ENDING 315" MARCH 2023

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020, issued by the Central
Government of India in term of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 taking into consideration the information and explanations given to us
and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course
of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report the following:

s. Particulars Auditors Remark
No. |
(i) (a) whether the company is maintaining proper Yes the company is
records showing full particulars, including maintaining proper records
quantitative details and situation of property plant & | as required under the act.
equipments;

(b) whether these property plant & equipments have | 4o o niained ta us, all the
been pl;i',mica.ll}r vilﬁﬁtd bg mmc management Eji Fxed Pjassetﬂ i e
reasonable  intervals; whether any material | ;o oonw verified by th
discrepancies were noticed on such verification and if . S il
so, whether the same have been properly dealt with n

management during the

year at reasonabie
the'books of account; intervals, which in our
opinion, is reasonable

having regard to the size of
the company and the
nature of assets. No
material discrepancies were
noticed on such physical
verification.

c) whether the title deeds of immovable properties are | rpie clause
held in the name of the company. If not, provide the
details thereof

15 not
applicable as there are no
immovable properties in
Property, Plant and
Equipment.

(d) whether the company has revalued its Property, | 1.
Plant and Equipment {including Right of Use assets)
or intangible assets or both during the year and, if so,
whether the revaluation is based on the valuation by a
Registered Valuer; specify the amount of change, if
change is 10% or more in the aggregate of the net
carrying value of each class of Property, Plant and
 Equipment or intangible assets;

company has not
revalued its Property, Plant
and Equipment.




(e) whether any proceedings have been initiated or are
pending against the company for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (45 of 1988} and rules made there under, if
so, whether the company has appropriately disclosed
the details in its financial statements

As explained to us ng
proceedings have been
initiated or are pending
against the company for
holding any benami
property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohihition)
Act,

(i)

: {a) whether physical verification of inventory has been

conducted at reasonable intervals by the management
and whether, in the opinion of the auditor, the
coverage and procedure of such verification by the
management  is  appropriate;  whether  any
discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each
class of inventory were noticed and il so, whether they
have been properly dealt with in the books of account;

As explained to us, the
inventory of stocks of
trading goods has been
physically verified by the
management at regular
intervals during the vear. In
our opinion and according
to the information and
explanations given Lo us
and on the basis of our
examination of the records
of inventory,

the Company has
maintained proper records
of inventory and there were
no material discrepancies
noticed on physical
verification of inventory as
compared to the book
records

(b) whether during any point of time of the year, the
company has been sanctioned working capital limits
in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks
or financal institutions on the basis of security of
current assets; whether the quarterly returns or
statements filed by the company with such banks or
financial institutions are in agreement with the books
of account of the Company, if not, give details.

The company has not been
granted working capital
limits in excess of five crore
rupees.

(1)

(iii) (a} whether during the year the company has
provided loans or provided advances in the nature of
loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to any
other entity

(A) the aggregate amount during the year, and balance
outstanding at the balance sheet date with respect to
such loans or advances and guarantees or security to
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates;

(B} the aggregate amount during the year, and balance

(A] The company has not
granted any loan to any
subsidiary, joint venture or
associate entity during the
year

(B)The company has not
granted any loan to any
entity during the vear.

outstanding at the balance sheet date with respect 1o
such loans or advances and gumwﬁ%};m_curit}' to




parties other than subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates;

(b) whether the terms and conditions of the grant
of such loans are not prejudicial to the cnmpﬂnv’s
interest;

This clause 1s not
applicable to the company.

{c] whether the schedule of repayment of prmmpal and
payment of interest has been stipulated and whether
the

repayments or receipts are regular;

This clause 15 not
applicable to the company.

(d) if the amount is overdue, state the total amount
overdue for more than ninety days, and whether
reasonahble steps

have been taken by the company for recovery of the
principal and interest;

This clause is not
applicable to the company.

{e] whether any loan or advance in the nature of loan
granted which has fallen due during the yvear, has
been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to
settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same
parties, if so, specify the aggregate amount of such
dues renewed or extended or settled by fresh loans
and the percentage of the aggregate to the total loans
or advances in the nature of loans granted during the
year

As explained to us no such
case exists.

()

in respect of loans, mvestments, guarantees, and
security whether provisions of section 185 and 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with, If
not, ‘provide the details thereof.

In our apinion and
accurding to the
information and
explanations given to us,
the provisions of section
185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 have
been complied with.

(v)

in case the company has accepted deposits, whether
the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and
the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the rules framed there under, where applicable, have
been complied with? If not, the nature of
contraventions should be stated; [f an order has been
passed by Company Law Board or National Company
Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or
any other tnbunal, whether the same has been
complied with or not?

In our opinion and
according to the
information and
explanations given to us,
the Company has not
accepted deposits from the
publie during the year and
therefore, the provisions of |
Section 73 to 76 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and
Rules made there under are
not applicable to the
Company.

(vil

where maintenance of cost records has been specified
by the Central (Government under sub-section (1) of
section 148 of the Companies Act, whether such
accounts and records have been made and
maintamed;

The maintenance of cost
record has not been
prescribed by the Central
Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

i)

According to the

{a) is the company regular in dr:p-::smn unrilsputf:d




statutory dues including income-tax, Goods and
Services Tax, and any other statutory dues with the
appropriate authorities and if not, the extent of the
arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at the last
day of the financial yvear concerned for a period of
more than six months from the date they became
payable, shall be indicated.

| information and

explanations given to us,
the company was generally
regular in depositing
statutory dues .

(b) in case dues of income tax, Goods and Service
tax or any other statutory dues have not bheen
deposited on account of any dispute, then the
amounts involved and the forum where dispute is

pending shall be mentioned. (A mere representation to

the concerned Department shall not constitute a
dispute).

According to the records
examined by us and the
information and
explanations given to us,
there are no disputed
amounts due in respect of
income tax, Goods and
Service Tax or any other
statutory dues at the end of
the year outstanding in the
books.

whether any transactions not recorded in the books of
account have been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961}, if so, whether the
previously unrecorded Income has been properly
recorded in the books of account during the year.

According to the records
examined by us and the
information and
explanations given to us,
there are no such
transactons.

(ix)

| {a) whether the company has defaulted in repayment

of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender, if ves, the period and
the amount of default to be reported

{b) whether the company is a declared wilful defaulter
by any bank or financial institution or other lender;

{c] whether term loans were applied lor the purpose
for which the loans were obtained; if not, the amount
of loan so diverted and the purpose for which it is
used may be reported;

(d) whether funds raised on short term basis have
been utilised for long term purposes, if ves, the nature
and amount to be indicated,;

(e} whether the company has taken any funds from
any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint
ventures, if so, details thereof with nature of such
transactions and the amount in each case;

() whether the company has raised loans during the
year on the pledge of secunities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies, if
so, give details thereof and also re i

Based on our audit
procedures and on the
basis of information and
explanations given by the
management, the Company
has not defaulted in the
repayment of dues to any of
its lender during the year.
The company has not been
declared as willful
defauilter. No Term loans
have been applied during
the year, Funds have been
raised on short term basis
from banks which have
been utilized for the
purpose for which such
loan has been taken. No
funds have been raised on
account to associates etc
neither has the company
has raised loans during the
vear on the pledge of
securities held o its
subsidiaries, joint ventures
or associate companies.




has defaulted in repayment of such loans raised;

(=)

(a) whether moneys raised by way of initial public offer
or further public offer (including debt instruments)
during the year were applied for the purposes for
which those are raised, if not, the details together with
delays or default and subsequent rectification, if any,
as may be applicable, be reported;

(b) whether the company has made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or convertible
debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible)
during the year and if so, whether the requirements of
section 42 and section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013
have been complied with and the funds raised have
been used for the purposes for which the funds were
raised, if not, provide details in respect of amount
involved and nature of non-campliance;

The Company has not

raised any money by way of
initial public offer or further
public offer during the year.

As per the explanation
given to us and information
provided the company has
not made preferential
allotment & private
placement of shares durnng
the yvear under review

i)

ta) whether any fraud by the company or any fraud on
the company has been noticed or reported during the
year, if yes, the nature and the amount involved is to
be indicated,;

(b) whether any report under sub-section (12) of
section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by
the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule
13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors] Rules, 2014
with the Central Government;

(c] whether the auditor has mnsidﬂréd whistle-blower
complaints, if any, received during the year by the

company;

As per the explanation
given to us and information
provided no fraud on or by
the company has been
noticed or reported neither
have there been any whistle
blower complaints received
as informed to us.

(zsid)

whether the Nidhi Company has complied with the Net
Ovwned Funds to Deposits in the ratio of 1: 20 to meet
out the Hability and whether the Nidhi Company is
maintaining ten per cent unencumbered term deposits
as specified in the Nidhi Rules, 2014 to meet out the
liability;

Since the company is not a
Nidhi Company this clause
is not applicable.

whether all transactionis with the related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies
Act,2013 where applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as required
by the applicable aceounting standards:

As per the explanation
given to us and information
provided transactions with
the related parties are in
compliance with sections
177 and 188 of Companies
Act, 2013

(xiv]

(a) whether the company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its
business;

According to the
information and
explanations given to us,
the company has no
internal audit system




| [xv)

whether the company has entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with
him and if so, whether the provisions of section 192 of
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with;

the.
and

According

information
explanations given to us
the company has not
entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors
or persons connected with
him with regards to section

o

(xvi)

whether the company is required to be registered

under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934 and if so, whether the registration has been
obtained.

192,

The company is not
required to hbe registered
under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934

(xvii)

whether the company has incurred cash losses in the
financial year and in the immediately preceding
financial year, if so, state the amount of cash losses

The company has not
incurred any cash losses
during the financial year
and in the immediately
preceding financial year .

(xwiid)

whether there has been anv resignation of the
statutory auditors during the vear, if so, whether the
auditor has taken into consideration the issues,
objections or concerns raised by the outgoing
auditors:

There have been no
resignation by statutory
auditors during the vear.

(xix]

on ,the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and
expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payvment of financial labilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management
plans, whether the auditor is of the opinion that no
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report that company is capable of meeting its
liahilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date;

[xx)

(a] whether, in respect of other than ongoing projects,
the company has transferred unspent amount to a
Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act
within a period of six months of the expiry of the
financial year in compliance with second proviso to
sub-section (3) of section 135 of the said Act;

(b) whether any amount remaining unspent under
sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Companies Act,
pursuant to any ongoing project, has been transferred
to special account in compliance with the provision of
sub-section (6) of section 135 of the said Act;

As per the explanation
given to us and information
provided by the company
we opine that as on the
date of the audit report that
company is capable of
meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period
of one vear f[om the
balance sheet date,

This  clause is not
applicable to the company.

whether there have been any qualifications or adverse
remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order (CARO)] re
companies included in the con

nancial |

This clause is ot
applicable to the company
since no reports of other

companies  have  been




statemnents, if ves, indicate the details of the | included in the financial
companies and the paragraph numbers of the CARO | statements.
report containing the qualilications or adverse

remarks.
For Lalit Jham
Chartered Accountant
Memberstiip No: 040501
Flace: Nagpur

Date: 30.08.2023
UDIN: 23040501BGYTLI7706




FORM NO. 3CA
[See rule 6G(1Fa)f
Audit report under section 44AB of the Incometax Act, 1961, in a case where the accounts aof the business or
prafession of a person have been audited under any other law

. 1 report thiat statutory audit of GB LOGISTICS PRIVATE LIMITED
Address: FLAT NO30 DEVIPRABHA PRIDE CEMENT ROAD SHIVAJ NAGAR Maharashtra 440010

PAN AAICGI436H was conducted by Me LALIT JHAM in the pursuance of the provision of the 14-Companies Act, 2013 Agt
and I annex here to copy My audit report dated 24092023 ulong with copy each of the-

(a) the sudited Profit and Loss Account for the period beginning from 01042022 1o ending on 31032023
(b) the audited balance sheet us at, 31032023
{c) the document declared by the said act to be part of. annexed 10, the Profit and Loss Account snd Balance Sheet.

2. The statement ol particulur requirsd to be furnished under section 44AR is annexed herewith in Form No. 3CD .

3 In My opinion and to the best of My information and according to examination of books of sceount including other relevant

documents and explanations given to Me, the particulars given in the said Form No.3CD are true and correct subject to the
following observations/qualifications, if any:

Place :NAGPUR Name t LA EGHRAJ JHAM
Date - lﬂ‘mﬂi-’* MambershipNo, Lopdnsi
Firm Name + LALIT JHAM
UDIN 2304 e5D! EG“PT""‘"T’C’Q Firm Registration No.
= Address 51419, DESHPANDE LAYOUT Maharashira440008




FORM 3CD

|See rule 6 Gi2)]
Statement of particulars requirved to be furnished under scetion 44AB of the lncome-tas Act, 1961
PART A
1 Name of the Assessee GB LOGISTICS PRIVATE LIMITED
2 | Address of the Assessee FLAT NO 301 DEVIPRABHA PRIDE, CEMENT ROAD, NAGFLR, Pin Code
NAGPUH . Maharashorn 40070 1% D1A-%1 | 440010
3 | Permanent Account Number | AAICGI436H Aadhar po. of the Assessee,
(PAX) if available
4 Whether the assessee is hable to pay indirect tax Hke excise, duty, service tix, sales mx, goods and service tax, Yeu
customs duty, ete. if yes, please fumich the reglstration number or GST number or uny  other Identification
number allotted for the same
Type State {optional) Oither Indireet Tax Tvpe Resistration |
ldentification No.
| Coody and Servives Tax Maharashtre ITAAICGIA3GHTED
i Siatus Privite Company
fi Previous year from From :0144/2022 To; 31/03/2023
7 ASSESSMEnT year 023-24
] Indicate the relevant ¢lause of section 44AB under which the audit has been condugted
Clause 44AB(a)- Tomml sales/turnover/gros Fecelpis In Duslness exeeeding speelfied lmits
8a | Whether the asscssee his opted for taxation under section 1 153BA/113BAAS LS
BAR/LSBACY I ISRAD ?
Section Under which option exerelsed
FART -B
9u | If firm or Associstion of Persons, indicate names of partners/members and their profit — Mot Applicable ~
sharing ratios. In case of AOP, whether shares of members are indeterminate or unknown?
Prlye Profit Sharing Ratio (%)
Ob | If there is any change in the partners of members or in their profit sharing ratio since the last date of the Mo
preceding year, the particulars of such change
Date of change Name of Old prafit New profit Remarks
Partrier/Member Type of charige sharing ratio | Sharing Ratio
]
[ | Nature of business or profession (if more than one busidess or profession 15 carried on during the previous vear, nature
of every business or profession).
Sector Suhb Sector Code
i WHOLESALE AND RETAIL TRADE Whalessle of dther prodicis p,ec-AFHE17 9027
2 TRANSFORT & LOGISTICS SERVICES Fretght ranspors by road- | 108 11145
10b | I there is any change in the nature of business or profession, the particulars of such change Na
Business Sector Sub Sector Code
e | Whether buoks of sccounts are prescribed under section 444N if ves, [ist of books so prescribed. | N
Books prescribed
11b | List of books of account maintained gnd the address al which the books of accounts are kepi.(In case books of ascount are

maintnined fn & computér avstem, mention the books of secount generated by such computér svstem. I the books of accounts
mre not kept at one [ocation, please furnish the addresses of locations along with the details of books of secounts maintained
ol ench Jocation.)

Books maintained | Address Demils




{Address |, Address 2, City Or Town Or District, State, Zip Code Pin Code, Country)

I CASH BOOK, BANK FLAT NG 301 DEVIPRABHA CEMENT ROAD SAGPUR Malwrnshirs 4450018 INDIA 91

B, HHTRNAL &
LEDMGER.
He | List of books of nccount and hature of relevant documents examined.
Books examined
I CASH ROOK. BANK BOOK, JDURNAL & LENGIHR,
12 | Whether the profil and loss aceount Inelides any profits and gains assessable on presumptive basis, if yes, o |
indicate the amount and the relevant section(44AD 44 ADA A4AE 44AF 448 44BB,44BBA, 448BR, Chapter
MG, First Schedule or any other relevant section. ) ?
Section Amotnt Description (In case OTHER)
| -
[
i
13a | Method of accounting emploved in the previous year | D2-Mercantile system
b Whether there had been any change in the method of accounting employed vis -a- vis the method employed in e
the immediately preceding previous year. i
- IFanswer to 13(b) is in the affirmative, give details of such change, and the effect théreof on the profit or [oss. o]
Particulars Inerense in profil Detredse
in profit
d Whether any adjustment is required to be mide to the profits or loss for complying with the provisions of N
income computation and disclosure standards notified under seclion 145 (2},
- I answer to (d) above is in the affirmative, give details of such adjustments Nil
ICDS | Increase in profit | Decrease in profit | Net effect (Re.)
i (Ks.) (Rs.)
i Disclosure as per [CDS
1'DS Diselosire

1 ICDS 1= Aeenunting Policies . Mercuntile method of iccounting employed,
Expenses and Income are aceounted for an
cerial busis wy per generally necepied
avenunilag principles In Indin.

b Going Concern Priviple sdbered to.
L There is no change in the scesunting
. Pulicies.

2 1005 U-Yalwation of lavientorie An per Cost or et Realieable Valoe whichever
i lowir,

3 1L =0 onstrection Contrscts Mot involved io Constraction sthites, hence
this ICDS §s oot spplicable snd hence no
disclusure required.

4 1CDS IV-Hevenue Hecognithon 1. None of the tranaction avielviag sale of
grods or service b there which bas oot been
recazaied ax revenie during the previou
vear for back of ressunably certuinty nbout ios
nitimude collection.

5 1ED5 V-Tangible Fived Aswets As per Clawse oo, 18 (0 the Tan andit report

] TS VIE-Giovermmnts Girants Ninge Aspases hat mol reeeived iy
guvernmest grant duriog the previois veir,

— i disclmure cegquired nnder iy 1€ DS

T DS IX-Borrow|mg Cosi L Assenser b wot cureying aay inventory that
require u perisd 6F 13 months ar more o
biring them to n saleable condition henee no
brarruw ing costs s Been seeannted for in the
costn ol snch imveniory.

2 Aswessee b ot eequined fo capitaliee mny
borrowing costs during the previous year,

# TCDS X-Proyiviens, Contingent Linbilities and Contingent Assets There wre no Contingent Linhilities which has
heen reemnicod & require discionure ay per
pars 211 ol IETS-X




He

l4a | Method of valunticn nfﬂﬂﬂng stock emploved in the previous year 3-Lower of Cost or ¥arkel rute B
14b | In case of devintion from the method of valuation preseribed ws 145A, and the effect thereof on the —-No Deviation-
profit or loss, please furnish -
Particulars Ineresse n profit | Decresse in profit
15 | Give the following panicolars of the capital nssel converted Tnta stock-in-trade il
Description of capital asset Date of Costof Amount 8 which the asset is converied
gogiisition Aoguisition into stock-in tade
16a | Amoums not credited 1o the profit and loss aceaunt, being - The items falling within In the scope of il
section 28
Description Armviind
16b | Amounts not credited 1o the profit and loss account, being The pro formiu credits, drawbacks, refund of NiT |
dury of customs or excise or service tax, or refund of sales tax or value odded tax or Goods & Services
Tax. where such eredits. drawbacks or refind are admitted as due by the authorities concerned
Description Amicint
Ific | Escalation claims accepted during the previous year Nil
Deescription Amouni
16d | any other item of income il
[escription Amount
I6e | Capital receipt. i any il
Description Amount
17 | Where any land or building or both is transferred during the previous year for a consideration less than value adopted or
ausessed or assessable by any authority of o State Government relierred o in section 43CA of S0C, please fumish  Nil
Details of Address of Property Consideration | Value Whether
property received or ndopted or | provisiens of
ncorued sssesged secand provisa
(Address 1, Address 2, City Or Town Or District . Zip ar i sl —seetion
Code/Fin Code .Country .Stote) assessahle | (1) of section 43
A or founh
provise 1o clagse
%) sub-section
(2} of section 56
L= applicable?
18 | Particulars of depreciation allowable as per the Income-tax Act, 1961 in respect of As per Annesure-A attached

ench asset or block of assets. as the case may be, in the following form :-

o, Deseription of the block assets (Clnes of nssots

b, Rate of depreciation

£, Opening WDV Actun] be

cia). Adjustment made 1o the written dewn value under section | ISBAA/) ISBAD (for assessment vear 2021-22 only )

cib). Adjustment made to the written down value of Intnngible asset due 1 excluding value of goondwil] of n business or
profession

ele) Adjusted written down value

d. Additions/deductions during the year with dates; in the ca

!’.:5:3




dute put 1o use; including adjustments on sccount of
i) Purchase value
| ii) CENVAT
ili) Change in rate afuwh and
iv) Subsidy or grant or rei ment, by whatever name called
Total value of purchnses
Put to use less than 180 davs
Put 1o use more than 180 days
Deduction

Deletions out of opening WDV Purchases put of use for 180 davs or more

Deletions out of purchase put 1o use for less than 180 days

Total dedication

e. Depreciation allowshle

1. Written down value nt the end of the Vs

19 | Amounts ndmissible under sections Nil
Section Amount dehited 1o Amount admissible as per the provisions of the Income-
profit und loss necount | tax Act, 1961 and also fulfils the conditions, if any
specified under the relevant provisions of lncome-tax
Act, 1961 or Income-tax Rules, 1962 ar any other
muidelings, eiroular, ete_, lssued i this behall,
20a | Any sum paid 1o an employee as bonus or commission for services rendered, where such sum was Nil
otherwise payable to him as profits or dividend. [Section 36(1 MWii)]
Deseription Amdaiint
20b | Details of contributions received from employees for various funds as relerred to In section I 1 )(wa) il
" [ Nature of fund Sum received Due date far The actial ameunt Actunl date of
from employees Y et paid pavment o the
L
concerned
authorities
2la | Plense furnish the details of amounts debited o the profit and bess necount, being in the nature of capital, Wil ]
personal, advertisement expenditure eic.

Capital Expenditure Particulars Amouni
| 21h | Amounts inadmissible under section 40{a):- |
L1 As payment 1o non-resident referred to in sub-clause (1) |

iA | Details of payment on which tax is not deducted Nil

Dateof | Amount | Nature of | Name of the PAN of Aadhuar Address Details

payment | of payment | pavee the Payee, | number of | (Address |, Address 2 Lty Or Town

payment if Payee. if | Or District, Zip Code Country State)
available | available
L
iB | Details of puyment on which tax his been deducted but has not been pitid during the previous year or in the subsequent vear
before the expiry of time preseribed undar section200( 1) Nil
Dateof | Amount | Nature of | Name of the PAN of Aadhaar | Address Deqails Amount of
payment | of paymen | payee the Payee, | number of | (Address |, Address 2 tnx
Py TTIEn ir Payee, it | City Or Town Or deducted
available | wvailable | Districr . Lip Code
Lountry State)
bii | As payment referred to in sub-clause (in) ]
iiA | Details of pavment on which tax is not deducted




Date of | Amount | Nature of | Name of the | PAN of Aadhaar Address Details
payment | of payment | payee | the Payee, | number of | Address 1, Address 2 ,City Or Town
payment if Payee, if | Or Disirict , Zip Code .Country _State)
! available available
|
i3 | Details of payment on which tax has been deducted but has riot been paid on or belure the due dute specified in sub- section
(1) of section 139, ) Nil
13ate off Amourt | Noture ol | WNome of the PAN of Athoar Address Details Amount | Amount owl
payvment | of e e the s of of tax ol v
paEvIent i e Pavee. if | Pavee, if ;E‘td d';ﬁs .I' Address 2 dheducied | deposited, (F
avaifable | available | (CIY OF ‘I",N",Ur my
District | Zip Code
Lountry State)
hiii | As payment referred to in sub-clause (ib) Nil
A | Detalls of payvmeént on which levy is not deducted:
Doteof | Amount | Netwre of | Name of the PAN of Anidhazr Address Details
payment | of pavment | poyvee the Pavee, | number of | {Address [, Address 2 City Or Town
pary ment if Payee, if | Or District, Zip Code ,Country State)
fvailable available
B | Details of payment on which levy his been deducted but has nol been paid on or before the due date specified in sub- section
(1) of section 139 wil
Dt oo Amount | Niture Nome | PAMofthe | Asdhoar Address Details Amount of Amount oul of
payment | of of of the | Puyee. if number af tox deducted | (V) deposited,
poyment | payment | payee | avallnble Payee, il it oy
v iiliskle
{Address 1. Address 2
L0ty O Towen O Dhistriet
SAip Code (Country
! State)
iv | Fringe benefit tax under sub-clause (ic) bl
v | Wealth tax under sub-clause {iin) Nil
vi | Royalty, license fee, service fee etc. under sub-clause (1) Nin
vii | Salary payable outside India‘to & non - resident without TDS ete: under sub-clause (iii) Mil
Date of Amountof | Name of the payee | PAN of the | Aadhwar Address Detuils
payment | payment Payee, if | number of | (Address 1. Address 2 .City Or Town Or
available Payee, if District , Zip Code ,Country ,State)
available
vill | Payment to PF /ather fund etc. under sub-clause {iv) Nl
ix | Tax paid by emplover for perquisites under sub-clause (v) Bl
¢ | Amounts debited to profit and loss sceount being, interest, salary, bonus, commission or remuneration il
inadmissible under seetion 40(bV40(ba) and computation thereat:
Particulars | Section Amount debited to | Amoumt Amount Remarks
| PiL AT : admissible indmissible
Dizallowance‘deemed Incoine under seetion 40A13):0n the hasis of the examination of books of account and Yien
dA | other relevant documenteevidence, whether the expenditure coverad under section 40A(3) read with rule 6DD
were made by account payee chegue drawn on a bank or account payee bank drafl, If not, plense furnish the
details;




Date OF Nuture OF Amaunt Name of the payec Permanent Account Andhanr number of
Payment Pavmenl Number of the payee, | Payee, if availahle
i mvailable

B | On the basis of the examination of books of account and other relevant documents/evidence, whether the Yes
payment referred to in section 40A(3A) read with rule 60D were made by account payee cheque  drawn on a
bank or account payee bank drafl 1f not, please furnish the details of amount deemed 1o be the profits and gains
of busingss or profession under section 40A(3A):;

Date OF Nuture OF Amount Mamte of the poyvee Permanent Accoum Aadhaur number of
Puyment Payment Mumber of the payee, | Payee, {Tavailable
if' avallable
e | Provision for pavment of gratuity not allowsble under Nl
saction 40A(T):
£ [ Any sum paid by the nssesse as an emplover not allowabie Nil
under section 40A[%);
g | Particulars afany liability of a contingent nuture: il
Nature OF Linbility Amount
h | Amount of deduction inadmissible in terms of section [4A in respect of il

the expenditure incurred in relation 1o income which does not form part of
the total income:

Particulars Amiunt
Li_ [ Amount inadmissible under the proviso to section 36(1)(iii). | S0 |
22 | Amount of intkrest inadmissible under section 23 of the Nil
Miera, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006.

23, | Particulars of any payment made 1o persons specified under.section 40A(2)(bINil

Natre of Reluted Person PAN of Aadhanr Relation Wagure of Payment Made{ Amount)
Relmed nurmber of Transaction
Person Related Person,
if available
24, | Amoums deemed 1o be profits and gains under section 32AC or 32AD or 33AH or 33AC or I3AHA, Nil
Section Descriplion Amount
25. | Any amount of profit chargeable 1o tax under section 41 and computation thereof il
Name of Person Amaunt of Section Description of Computation if any
income Transaction

26 | (i) In respect of any sum referred to in clause (a),(b).0c) (d) (e} f) or ()of section 438, the lability for which:-

A | pre-existed on the first day of the previous vear but was not allowed in the assessment of any preceding previous year and

was

a_| Paid during the previous vear: il
Section Mature of liability Amound

b | Not paid during the previous year: Nil

Section Muwre of liability Amount




-

B | was incurred in the previous year and was
A | paid on or before the due date for furnishing the return of income of the Nil
previous vear under section 139(1 )
Section Seature of linbility A
b | nol paid on or befure the atoresaid dale il
Section | Nature of libility Amount
[]
C | State whether sales tax, goods & services Tax, customs duty, excise duty or any other indireet tax, levy, N
cess, impost ete is passed through the profit and loss account
75 | Amount of Central Yalue Added Tax Credite’ Inpul Tux Creditf [TC) avatled of or utilised during the Nu
previous year and its treatment in profit and loss account and treatment of outstanding Central Yalue
Added Tax CreditsToput Tax Credit(1TC) in accounis.
CERVATATC Amourn| Treatment jn Profit & Loss' Accounis
Opening Balance M
Credit Availed Ml
Credit Utilized Nl
Closing /outstanding Nit
Balance
b, Particulars of income or expenditure of prior period credited or debited 10 Nil
the prafit and loss account
Type Purticulars Amount Prior period w whichiit relates{ Year in yyvy -
vy format)
]
38 | Whether during the previous year the assessee has received any property, being share of' o company No |
not being a company in which the public ere substantinlly interested, without consideration or for
inndoquate consideration as referred to in section 56(2) (viin). if yes, please furnish the details of the
sime
| Name of the person | PAN of | Andhaar Nameof | CINof | No.of Amount of | Fair Market value
from which shares the number of | the the Shares considerati | of the shares
received person, i | Payee, If cormpany company | Recelved | on paid
pvailable | available whowe
shares gre
received
29 | Whether during the previous year the assessee received any consideration for issue of shares which expesds | No
this fair market value of the shares as referred to in section 36(2) (viib) , if ves. please funish the details of
the same
| Name of the person from whom PAN ofthe | Asdhaar No,of | Amount of consideration | Fair Market
consideration received for issue of persau, if number of | Shares | reveived vitlue of the
shares available Payee, If | issued shares
wvailahle
An | Whether any amount is to be included as income chargeable imder the head *income from Nil
other sources’ as referred to in clause (ix) of sub-section (2) of section 567
Mature of income Amount
Ba | Whether any amount is to be included as income chargeable under the head “income from other sources” xi
as referred to in clause (8) of sub-section (2) of section 367
Mature of ingome Amount(in Rs)
i




30 | Details of any amount borrowed on hundi or any amount due thereon (including interest on the amount No
borrowed) repaid, otherwise than through an sceount pavee cheque. [Section 69D
Name of | PANof | Aadhaar Address Details Amou | Dateol | Amount Amount | Date of
the peron | the number of |- = nt Borrowi | due repaid Repavme
fram person, | Person, if ““"."m b Ml,dm.“ : [ " | borrow g ineluding " nt N
: . Or Town Or District, £ip : =
whom if available CodePin Code -Country ed imterest
et availabl State) " r"'
barrowed | e 1
ar repuid
an hundi
An | Whether primary sdjustment 1o transfer price, as refermed to in sub-section (1) of section Y2CE. has been made | NI
during the previous year. (b)if yes, please furnish the following details,
Under which clawse of Aamaunt in Whether the Whether the The amount {in Expected date of
sub-section {1} of section | Rajof excess money | excess money | Rs.)of imputed repatriation of money
92CE primary primary avallable with | has been interest income
adjustrment is made? adjustment the associnted | repatrinted on such excess
enterprise is | within the memiy which has
requited to be | presaribed not been
repatrinted o | time. repatriated within
India as per the prescribed
the provisions time
o sub-section
(2) of section
92CE,
Ba | Whether the nssessee has incurned expenditure during the previous vear by way of interest or of similar Nl
nature excesding one crore rupess os referred (o in sub-section (1) of section 94B (b)IT ves, pledse furnish
the following details
Amount {in Rs.) of | Earnings before Amount (in Dietails of interest Dewmils of imerest expenditure
expenditure by wily | interest, tax, Rs.jofl expenditure brought carried forward as per sub-
af interest or of depreciationand | expenditure by | forward as per sub-section | section (4) of section 948:
similar nature amortiztion way of interest | (4) ol sectioh 048,
incarreil (EBITDA} during | or of similar Assesamont | Amount {(in Agsessment Ampunt {in
the previous yvear | nature 0s per Yoar Hs.) Yenr Rs.)
(in Rs.) (1) above
which exceeds
0% of
EBITDA us
per (i) above.
Ca | Whether the nssessee has entered into an impermissible avoidance ammngement ,as referred fo in section Nil
90, during the previous year | This Clavse is kept in abevance till 315t march, 2022) (b1 yes, please furnish
the following details
Mature of the impermissible nvoidance armangement Amount {in Rs.) of tax behefit in the previous vear arising, In
aporagate. 1o all the parties 16 the arransément
ila | Particulars of cach lomn or deposit in an amount exceeding the Jimit specified in section 26955 mken or |
accepted during the previous year ; i
Mame of | Address | Permanent | Aadhasr | Amount Whethe | Maximum | Whether the | In case the loan
the lender | of the Account number | of loanor | rthe amoumnt loqan or or deposil wus
or lender or | Number of the depisil lpan/de | outstanding | deposil was taken or
depositor | depositor | (iF lernder taken or posit in the taken or accepted by
availoble ar accepted WhS. BeCpUNt at acoapted by cheque or bank
with the deposito squared | anmy time cheque or draft, whether
pssessee) | or il up durfng the | bank draftor | the same was
of the availabl during | Previous use of taken or
lenderor | e =X enr alectronic accepted hy om
o




s Year system cheque or an
through o ageount puyes
bank seeount. | hank drafl.

i HEFEMNA NAGFLR JA25000 | No 150700 | Ves=L Norgue APC-Aceount
LAKHANI paved chegue

2 KATTA NAGITR ETTTITTT. ) 3203800 [ VessUheque APC=Accaunt
SRILATA pay ee cheque

3 KANCHAN | MAGPUR TR | Nu - AL [ Yes-{hegue APC-Arcoun
k1 KREIA iy ee cliegiae

4 KARUNAK | MAGPLR L GE | Mo LATEAH | Wesd egue APC-Account
AR HEDDY J pavee chegue

Particulars of each specified sum in an amount exceeding the Himit specified in section 20085 il

taken or accepted during the prévious yvear:

Name of the Address of Permane | Andhaar | Amount of | Whether the specified | In case the specified sum
person from the person nt number | specified sum wus mwken or wiis taken or accepled by
whom from whom Account | of the sum aken nccepted by cheque or | cheque or bank draft,
specified sum | specified sum | Number | Person | oraccepred | bank draft oruse of | whether the same was
is received is received {if from electronie clearing tnken or accepted by an
availuble | whom system through o necount payee chequeor
with the | specified bank account an nocoun! payee bank
pEseste) | oum is draft.
of the received,
persan if
from available
whom
specified
sum |
recelved
Note: Particulars at (a) and(h) need not be given in case of a government company, 4 banking compury or a corporale estnblished

by & central, state or provincial Act.
ba | Particulars of each receipt in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 2608T, in Wil
aggregate from a person in i day or in respect of a single transaction or in respect of transactions
relating to one event or occasion from a person, during the previous year, where such receipt is
otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft or use of electronic clearing system througha hank

gocount .
Name of the | Address of Permanent Aadhaar Wature of Amount of | Date OF receipt
Payer the Payer Accoumt number of transaction receipt

Number (if payer, il
available with | availuble
the aesessee) of

the Payer
I l
bb | Particulars of each recelpt in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section THORT, in nzpregnie
from a person in & day or in respect of 4 single transaction or in respect ol transactions reluring 1o one Ni
: il
event or oeeasion from a person, received by a chegue or bank drafl, not being an account pavee
cheque or an account payee bank drafi, during the previous
Permanent Account Aadhaar number ol payer,
Name of the Paver | Address of the Payer | Number (if available with | if available Arnostunt of receipt
the assessee) of the Payver

Particulars of cach payment made it an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 2695T. in aggregaie
he | 100 person jin & diy or in respect of a single transaction or in respect of transactions relating to ene event or Nil
oceasion 1o 1 person, otherwise than by o cheque or bank draft or use of electronie clearing system through a
bank account during the previous year.

Perminer| Andhanr Date OF
Account number af Payvment
Name of the Address of the | Number (if pavee, if Nature of Amount of
Payee Payee avillahle with available transaction Payment
the nssessee) of
the Poyes

|




b | Particulars of each payment in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 26987, in aggregate to a persom inaday or |

d | inrespect of @ single ransaction or in respeet of ransactions relating 1 one event or occasion 10 a person, made by a cheque
or bank draft. not being an account payee cheque or an account payee bank drafl, during the previeus year. Nil

Name of the | Address of the Payee Permaren Account | Aadhunr number of | Amount of Payiment
Payee Mumber (if available with | pavee, il available
the assessad ) of the Pavee

Mote: Particulars at (ba), (bb), (be) and (bd) need not be given n the cise of receipt by or payment to a Government company, a
banking Comparny, o post office savings bank, 2 cooperative bank or In the case of transactions referred to In section 26958 ar in

the case of persons referred to in Notification No., 8.0, 2065{L) dated 3rd July, 2017

C| Particulars of each repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance in an amount exceeding the Himit specified in
section 2691 made during the previous year
Whether
the It case the
repaymearit repayment Was
Permatent Maximum :Eiﬂnt mince by
Agcount Aadhaar Fyarehey] et ) n:j hanlzl chegue or bank
Name of the Address of Number (if number of | of the outstanding in draft or use draft, whether
X -h available e If e | the account st of | the spme was
payes b with the Pa_y i lhl e any time during | . repaid by an
assessee) of mynilepie |t the prévious u}m;:unm aecount payee
the paves yenr - Fﬂmﬂ cheque or an
:‘r::;?uzh 2 account payce
hank tunk draft.
gcount,
1| KATTA NAGFUR EXTNT 302500 | YesOhegue APC-Apcount
SHILATA parver cheque
2| IEENA NAGITH ERTTIED 1,500,000 | Vesd begue | APC-Acciunt
LAKHANI pivee chegue
3 | KANCHAN NALPFUR [T AL | Yes-Uhegei AP Acesunt
KLUKREIA payvee hegue

d | Particulars of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance in an amount exceeding the limit specified in saétion

2697 received otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft or use of electronic clearing system through a bank account during

the previous year il
Permanem | Andbanr
::’;f:::: ﬂ:].mh'i:r Amount of repayment of loan or depasit or
Ei ; o PAYET: | uny specified advance received otherwise than
Nome of the payer Address of the payer sailabie: | awilisle by a cheque or bank drafi or use of electronic
s clearing system through a bank account during
USRS the previous year
{ the paver

¢ | Paniculars of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance inan amount exceeding the limit specified in section
2697 received otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft which is not an account payee cheque or account payee bank drafl
during the previous year ©

Nil

Permuanest Andhaar Amount of repavment of loan or
Account number of deposit or any specified advance
: . Number (if payer, if received by a chegue or a bank
Wi of E s Avddress of the payer mvnilahle with | available draft which Is not an account payee
the assesseejof cheque or account payee bank draft
she payer during the previous year

Note: Particulars at (¢), (d) and (€) need not be given in the case of a repayment of any loan or deposit or specified advance mken
or accepted from Government, Government company. banking company or a corporation establ ished by o Central, State or

Provincial Act

Nil |

[320 [ Demils of brought forward loss or deprecistion allowance,

in the following munmner, to the extent available. |
T

l’uguln



the assessee ol

the paver during the previous yoer

cheque or sccount paves bank drafi

Note: Particulars at (¢), (d) and (e) need not be given in the case of o repayment of any loan or deposit or specified advance taken
or accepted from Government, Government company, banking company ora corporation established by a Cenral, State or

Provincial Aot
32 | Details of hrought forward loss or depreciation allowance, in the following manner, to the extent available. Nil
Acsgssment | Natuee of loss | Amountas | All lasses' | Amount as Amount  as  assessed  (give | Remark
Year [ allowance returned allowances | adjusted by reference 1o relevant order)
{if the not allowed | withdrawal of
assessed under mdditiomal Amount U/S | Order LS &
deprocintion | section depreciation Dute Dute
i% less and H3BAAN
no appeal I3BAC
pending then | SEAD
tike
nssessed)

b Whether a change in shareholding of the compamy has taken place in the previous year due to which the losses No
incurred prior to the previous vear cannct be allowed 1o be carried farward in terms of section 79,

t Whether the assessee has incurred any speculation loss referred (o in section 73 during the previous vear. | Mo

d | Whether the assessee has incurred any loss referred 1o in section T3 A in respect of any specified business during Ny
the previcus yvear I vies, please furnish details of the same.

e | Incase of o company, please state that whether the company 1s deemed to be carrying on a speculation business NA
as referred in explanation to section 73, If yes. please furnish the details of speculation foss if any incurred during
the previous vear

33 | Section-wise details of deductions, if any admissible under Chapter VIA or Chapter I (Section 10A. Section o
T0AAL
Section under which | Amounts ndmissible as per the provision of the Income-tax Act, 1961 and fulfils the conditions, IT
deduction is claimed any, specified under the relevant provisions of lnecome-tax Act, 1961 or Incomeamx Rules, 1962 or

any other guidelines, cireular, ete, issied in this behalf,

3 | Whether the assessee s required to deduct or collect tx as per the provicions of Chapter XVII-B or Yos
Chaprer XVIT-BB, il yes please furnish:

Sr, | Tax Section | Mature | Toml Total Total Amount | Total Amount | Amount  of |
deduction aof amount | amount amon of  1ax | amount of  tox | tax deducted
and payment | of on which | on which | deducied | on which | deducted | or  collected
collection paymienl | X whs | WX was | or tax  was | or not depasited
Account or receipt | required | deducted | collected | deducted | collected | o the credit
Number of the |t be | or out  of | or N of the
{TAN) nasure deducied | collected | column | collecied | eolumn | Central

specified | or w {6} at  less | (8) Government
in collected | specified than il of
column | eout  of | rate  ow specified column  (6)
{3) eolumn af rale ol and column
i4) column oif (%)
5] column
(7}
L | NGPGHTTIA 190C | Paymeni | 7007576 | 7697576 | To8aT6 | 143062 il i i

pagel ]




2 NGPGIATTIA 1941 L 0sih 00 100 R00 L i i) Tk 150 0 0 [

3 | NGPGIATTA 1A Imterest 250,170 254,170 50,170 =07 il 1] i

iither
loterest

securities

4 NGPGIATTTA 1) Tax 169, 2034, 40 169,208, 40 16920840 it 200N L] ] i

dedlurting k! ] T
o the
purehise

5 NGPGTIATTTA TCSon

wiale Fa

JAWOR3 | 3LG9E003 [ 34696003 346G i L ]

L] NGPGI4TTTA 140 Fres for 52,785 DI,705 §2.705 i i L] v

ol wr
technical
sErvice:

b | Whether the assessee is required to furnish the statement of tax deducted or tax collected. IT yes ;please firmish Ves

the details:

Titx dedluction ) Whether the statement nJ'm:'t o

R mtinilin Type | Due date Date of dcdud:d_ o collected contains If no, Flcus-t fum!sh list

At Nnibr il i furnishing, if | information about all af detils/transactions

(TAN) Form | furnishing | furnished details/transactions which sre whiih are nal reported.

) required 1o be reponed
] NGPGHTTTA 60 e 3TN Yes
3 RGPGIATIIA 60 ETI I L2022 Yes
3 SGPGHTTTA 26 BT 5] IS Yes |
3| NGPGITTIA 260} JTAS 01D 1L 200 o WETURN 10 BE REVISED |
5 NGPMGETTTA 17TEQ 1552023 152023 o | RETURS 10 BE REY ISED
Il

¢ | Whether the nssessee is liable to pay interest under section 201(1A) or sectlon 206C (7), 11 ves, plense furnish; | No

Tax deduction and collection | Amount of interest under seetlon | Amount paid out of column (2) along with date of

Account Number [TAN) 200 LAV206CIT) Is pavable paymeril,

Amount Cate of payment
[ ]

35 | In the case of o trading concern, give quantitative demils of principal items of goods maded: Not Applicable
B
Tiem Name Unit Name Opening | Purchases Sales Closing Shortagerexcess, if any
stock during the during the | stock
previous year | previous
vear
33h | In the case of manufacturing - concern, give guantisative details of the principal items of mw masterials, finished products
and by-producis,
A Raw materials; Not
Applicable
[tem Linit | Ope | Purchases | Sales Consump | Closing | Yield of Percenmee of | Shortnge/exces
Name | Nam | ping | during the | during the | tioh stock finished vield &, if nny
€ Stoc | previous | previous during produscts
k viear year the
previous
year

B | Finlshed products: | Not Applicahle
lem Name Unit MName Closing | Shormge/excess, ifony




previous d during the | the
year previous previous
yeur yeir
| F-Products: Not Applicable
Ttern Nome Uimn COpening | Purchpses | Consumptio | Sales | Closimz | Shortage/excess, if any
Name | stock during the | n during the | during the | stock
previous previous previous
year YEHT year
3 | Whether the Assessec has received any amount in the nature of dividend as referned toin sub-clitsse () of clause | Mot
(22} of section 2 Applica
ble
Il yes, plense furnish the following details:-
Amount received {in Rs.) Date of receipt
37 | Whether any cost audit was carried out? No
If yes, give the details, il any, of disqualification or disngreement an any matter/item/value/quantity as may be
reported/identified by the cost auditor.
38 | Whether any sudit was conducted under the Centrul Excise Act, 15447 | e
19 | Whether any audil was conducted under section 724 of the Finance Act. 1994 in relation (o valuation of uxable services as
muy be reported/identified by the auditor’No
L
40 | Details regarding trmaver, gross profit, etc., for the previous yeur and preceding previous year:
Particulurs Previous Year s | Preceding previous Year
n Total Turnover. of the Assessee S 412493800 | 1624065]
& Net profit / Turnover § THIRFETSS | 412493800 +.3% 2THRIA 1628MY 5T LT
d Siock-in-Trade | Tumover: I IiWFbES2 | 41249 M0 14X 3278213 I6IRMAED m
e Material consumed / Finished ¥ il Nl Nil Nil Nil il
goods produced
Note: The details required to be furnished for principal itemb of goods traded or manufuctured or services rendered
41 Please furmish the details of demand ralsed or refund Bsued during the previvus year under any tax laws il
othor than Income-tax Act, 1961 and Wealth tax Aet, 1957 along with details of relevant proceedin
FY to which Nameof | Type Pate of Amount Remuarks
dermand/refind rélates to | other Tax demand
faw ridsed /refun
i received
42 8 | Whether the assessee is required to furnish statement in Form No.6| or Form No, 614 or Form No, 618 [ M
Ineome-ax Type Due date for | Date of Whether the plense furmish [ist of the
Departrment of furmishing furnishing. | Form contains details/transsctions which are not
Reporting Entity Forim if furnished | information about | reportéd,
Identification all details/
Number trnsactions
which are
required to be
reported




43a | Whether the nssessee or its parent entity or alternate reporting entity is liable 1o furnish the report as referred o in sub-
section (2) of section 286Nl

b IT yes, Please furnish the following Details

reporting entity

Whether report has been furnished by the
assessec of s parent entity or an aliernate

Name of parent entity

Mame of alterate

reporting entity (if
opplicalble)

Date of furnishing
of report

r ]

If Mot due , please emer expected date of furnishing the repon

44 | Break-up of total expenditure of entities regisiered or not registered under the GST:(This Clause is il
kept in abeyance tll 315t March, 2022)
Total amount of | Expenditure in respect of entities s registered under GST Expenditure
Expenditure Relating 1o goods | Relating to entities | Relating to other | Toml pavment | relating to entities
incurred during | or services falling under registered to regrsiered nat registered
the year exempt lrom GST | composition scheme | entities entities unider GST
Place: NAGPLR ' - -
*(Signali® and Stamp/Seal of the signatory)
Date: 280972023 Name of the signubiry LALIT MEGHRAJ JHAM
Designation
Firm Name - LALIT.IHNAM
Membership Number Lo HaS01
Firm Registration Mumber
LUDIN
Full Address 1419
DESHPANDE LAYOUT
Maharushira Pincode: 440008

e —————————————————————————
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ANNEXURE-A
Depreciation as per I Act

I8 Particulurs of deprectation allowabli as per the Income Tax Act, 1961 respect of each assel or block of assets, ns the case may be, in the following form
Block of | Rate of | Openi [ Adjust Adju | Adju Additionyg Deductions (™) Other | Tepre | Writlen
Assety Depreci | np et stme | sted | wdjust | emtio | Down ——
atiomn WDV | e il WD | Pure | CF | Chang | Subsi [ Toml Putto | Putto | Deletivn | Deletic | Tafa ments. | 0 Value g Method
(A} (1] Wit v hase | NV | cin yv/Gr | Value | use use soutof | nsoot 1 if any Allow | theend of | OF
written | en (Al | Volu | AT | Rateof | ani uf for for opening | of dedu | oy able the yeur Deprec
down Ao e(ll | (2} | Exchan | {$ Purcha | less 18O WDVip | ‘purchas | ction 1E) ({A+B- intion
under | n ge (3) ses(B) | than | days | urchases | s put to C+D-Ep*
LISBA | valu (1+243 | 180 or put lo s for
All1S | e t4) davs mire | use fior | less
BAD 150 than
days | B0
dovs
U | Plameand | 15% 121385 [ @ 0 12020 | Meal |0 1 i 3t u EXT I T i i 1 187007 | 1059706 Wi
Muchiner F § Ly
" ¥ 15% L
2| Furnitere | 10% Jnaz [o [] M2 [ 43496 | 0 i [ 440 T 0 0 [l i KYETTI R TE R wWin
w Al I
Elnu i
0%
3| Plantamd | 40% WM |0 0 0723 | ahTod | 0 [ XTI J524 [ 3330 [0 1 il 1 (RPN T ] wov
Mt himer 4
¥ e =
4 | Flantsed | 3055 u3ea 0 L FEND | 936TH | 0 [] ] WITED | 0 PeTen | @ n [ 0 JORETY | T2 whnv
Muchiner ] 3 i )
3 30
Y
Addition Delails
Date of Purchase Diate Put io Lise Purchase Value CENVAT Change in Rate of Subsidy/Grant Total Value of
Exchange Purchases (142:4344)
| 17021 17in2a22 3dn61 1o ] L 3t |
T | 1eeen 12042012 24%0 0 ] 0 2390 =
2 [RAFT 3] 131120 41016 L] [ n Aloln
1 BN 22 0182022 21740 L] L] n 217RD




E 14T anaa IE ] 1 [ 11500
3 | whrma: ETTT R b2 144 0 ] 0 21441
3 | Zamzmzm Wm0 139831 [ ] [ 13983
4 [(EETS [ RE] (TSR 07811 ] i i ST
FR T 3EE 2 FFETTH] i [ W SLIG4
FR 16208 [TETH i W i 115045
Deduction Details
Date of Sale Amounit Whether deletions out of purchases put tw ise Tor less than 180 daye

f
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CIN - URI040MHZ003PTE 140804

G.B. LOGISTICS PVT. LTD. ‘
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1|Shareholders’ Funds

(a) Share capital 1 1,00,000.00 |- 1,00,000.00 | -
{b) Reserves and Surplys 2 1,54 4853076 | < 25,86,863.51 |
{e) Money received against share WEITHTLS
2 |Non-Current Liabilities

{a) _Long Term Borrowings k] 1,06,96,512.00 ' 1,13,74,968.00 |
(b} Deferr Lisbilities [Net 3,12,360,00 | - -
fe) Cther lon abilities
(d) Long térm provisions
3|Current Liabilities

{#) Trade Pavables 15,97,41,004.30 | 9,0552,707.10
{b) Short-Term 3,25,78,150.00 |. 12,63,452.00 |
(e} Other Current Liabilities 6 X :

(d) Short-Term Provisions
ToTAL [ 21,88,76,566.08 | 10,58,7795061

1. |ASSETS e

L1

1|Non-current assets
(#} Property Plant & BEquipments and Intangible Assets
(i) Propepty, Plant and Equipment 7 O8.86,407.76
i) Intangihle Assets -
(i) Capital work-in-progress -
(v} Intangible Assets under developmen
(b} Mon Current Investment H - -
{e) Deferred tax Asset (Net) - 14,157.00
(d) Long term loans & advances ‘ -
(e} Other Non-current Assets

2|Current assets

fa) Current lovestments

1,09,15,488.38 ¥

—
]

(b) Inventories g 1,00,90,451.51 [ 32,78,213.44 | ©

(e} Trade recelvables 10 17,37.50,132.21 k 6,64 B6,0GH.Q1 |-

(d)] Cash and ca Livalen 11 1,.16,75,120.26 " T.B3,186.84 | ¥

fe] Bhort-term 8 an ance 12 1.34,74 454,32 F 2,43,99.978,04 | ¢

(f) Other cirrent assets . -
TOTAL

Accounting Policies,Contingent Liability 13 ‘ P,

Notes "17 to 13" referred to above form an integral part of the Balanee Sheet

As per our Repart of even date
For Lalit Jham
hartersd A tant
\/\ﬁ Kanchan Kukrejn
| Dvirestor
ELITI DIN 07352517
{ 0. 040501
5 wiagpur dated Ze) oS o9




G.B. LOGISTICS PVT. LTD.
Profit and loss statement for the year ended 31st March 2023

| |Revenue from gperations 14 | ¥ 41249380003 |7 16280685180 | <
I |Other incame |5 ( 14,54,189.59 & 7.59,351.84 | -
Il | Total Income (I + 11} 41,39.47,989.62 16,36,56,203.64
IV.|Expenses:
Cost of mater 16 = R
Purchiases './ 23.64,73.019.75 5.04,74,116.20
Changes in nveniories of finished goods work-in- = . 2 o |
and Stoelk.in-Trad 17 -68,12.23H.07 |« B5.79.277.92
Emplovee benefits expenne 18 42,96,539.00 | 33,BE.E70.00 |-
Fingnee couts 19 24.51,911.90 2 20577706 |~
Depreciation and amortization expense 21,12,701.00 19,73,505.00
Other expensss 241 15,73.24.307.00 | 0,82.52.64534 |~
Total Expenses 39,58,56,240.58 16,08,74,592.42
V.|Profit/ Loss before exceptional and extraordinary
items and tax [[II-IV) 1,80,91,749.04 27.81,611.22
V9| Exceptional Hems -
VIL [Profit/Loss before extruordinary items and tax (V - Vi) 4 1,80,91,749,04 27.81,611.22
VIIL | Extraomiinary [ems
i |
IX. | Profit before tax [VII- VIII) 1,80,91,749.04 27,81,611.22
X|Tax expense: F
(1} Current Tax 48,59,259 .01 1 8,00,000.00
(2) Deferred Tax 3,226,517 .00 =14, 157 00
{3} Tax far Earbtier vears 44 29679 37,2092 70
X1 |Profit (Loss} for the period from continuing
operations (VII-VIII) 1,28,61,676.25 19,58.475.52 |
XN Profit/ loss) from discontnuing operations ( .
XU Tax cxpense of discontinuing operations
XIV|Profit /{loss) from Discontinuing operations (after
tux) (XII-XIII) E N
XV |Profit{[{Loss| from last yoar - -
XV ront (Loas) fo the perid X+ X1V T
XV | Earnings per equity share:
1] Basig t - 107 180,64 15,32
Accounting Policies, Contingent Linbility 13

Notes "137 to "20" referred to above form an integral part of the Profit & Loss Account

As per sur Report of even date

For Lallt Jhain @,‘
Chprtered Accountay, L —
\[\f—_{( l Kanchan Kukreja
) ¥ [Mrector
.y, o DIN 07352517
( 40501) \E_L"i’zf AccSZ
Naggur doted =081 8693
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G.B. LOGISTICS PVT. LTD.

Schedules Forming part of Balunce Sheet as at 31st March 2023

Notes 1 in Ra,
Authorised

{ BOO0000 Equity Shares of Re.10/- each] 5,000, 0000000 5.00.00 00000
1ssued

i 10000 Equity Shares of Ra 10/ sazh) L, 00,000.00 1,00, 306 00
{ 10000 Equity Shares of Ra 10/ - each) L, 00,000,000 1,060,000, 00

Total SRS 5 SN ¥ XL

4. The company has only ane class of shares referred to 88 equity sliare Baving & par vidue of Bs 10 Bach. Halder
al eguity share in entitled o vote one vote per share,

b, The reconcilintion of the mumber of shares outstinding &s on March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2002

15 st aut below!

Niimber ol shares fa &t the

Add: Shares aflotted during the period

_Humbl.'r of shares ml the cod

], The details of shareholders” holding more than 5% shares gs on Mareh 31, 2029 A& 31st March 2023 are 5ot ol below
#

Karinalnr Redidy

hanchen hukres

100

Prashani N Lakhnni

900

of Promoters ss oo 31st March, 20023 {8 8c1 oul below:

Pramhant Lakisani G.900 000
Kanchan Kulaeja 106 1,00
[Total 10,000 100.00%

Note 2

{a) Capital Resere
{b) Capital Redemption Reserve
(t] Securities Promitun
{d} Debenture Redemption Reserve
[#] Revaluation Reserve
(N Shore Options Cutstanding Account
(g Surplus
Upening balance
(+) Net Profit/iNet Loss) For the current vesr
{(+) Transfer from Hescrves
[-] Proposed Dividensds
(v} Intermm Dividends
{-} Transfer (0 Reserves
Closing Halance

Total (aj+{b)

25 Bf AED S1 6,28.387.99
[,28,61.676.25 1958 47552
1,54,48,539.76 25,86,863.51




e — e

Note 3

Beeured Borrowings
Tern Loan

From Bank

Fram other parties

Unaecured Bomowings
Lowris and advances from reluted parties

Sundry Creditors
Other Credit Balanees
All Payahles

Note &

siecured ;
Loans repayvable on demand
From Bank

From other partes ,

Umsecyred |
Loans-and advances from related parties

Current maturities of long-term borrewings
Hindujs Triack Loan 1454
Hindujn Track Loan 1455
1C1C1 Truck Loan 8677
1CICT Truck Loun 8698

Total

Note 6

HNote 8

A Trade Investments
Total [A)

5. Other Investments

[} Investment Properties

[m) Investment i Egquity mstrumenis
{£) Investments in prefecence shares
{d] Investments in Government or Trust securities
{#] lnvestments ur debentures or honds
{1 Investrments fn Mutusl Funds

(il Investments in partnerabip firms

(h] Cither non-curment investinents

91.52.567.00

15:43,945.00 |

14,63.43,127.67

1,13,18,028.00
20,7%,848.63

2,98,91,034.00

6,52 504.00
6,52,504.00
6.91,054.00

58,89,368.00

54.85,600.00

0,04 1,960, 10

137, 747,00

6,31, 726,00
6,31.726.00




Tiskaal (E3) - .

{Grand Total (A + B) - .
Lass -« Provigion for dimunition in the value of In - -
Total | - 3

Raw materials
Work-in-progress
Finished Goods
Stpck-in-trade

LO0.90.451.51 32,78.213199

Securvd, considered good

Unseoured, considered good 17.37,50,132 21 6,64,86,066.91
Unsecured, constdered doubidful

lLess: Provisian for doubtful debts

Total

Nots 11 i, (

1B, 76,727,70 2831810
97.98,392.36 (« 544,868, 74

i, Loans and Advances to related parties

Ir. Others (specify nature)
Secured, considered goad . -

Unsecured, considered good 134,74 454.32| €< 2,43,99,978,04
Doubtful
Less: Provision : >
1,34,74,454.32 2,43,99,978.04
Total

For G.B. Logstios Pf‘l:, Led

As per our Report of even date
For Lalit JTham &

b Kanchan Kukre|a
Directo: Director
BIN 00559519 _ == DN 07352517
2
VORI BN
i
N UR |
-

C{ AGH



Note 4A

Trade Payable due for payment and ageing schedule

MSME
Cithern
Disputed Dies - MSME
Disputed Dues - Others

Brlance as at 31st March 2023

MSME
Others
Prisputed Dues - MSME
Disputed Dues - Othors

Balance as at 31st March 2022

Undisputet Trade Receivables - considered goacd
Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered doubifigl
Dhisputed Trade Recetvables - considered pood
Disputed Trade Receivables - considered doubtiul

Balanee ns nl 315t March 2023

Undisputed Trado Receivables - congidered good
Undisputed Trade Receivables - considersd doubitfinl
Bisputed Trade Recewvables - considered good
Dinputed Trade Receivables - considered doubtful

Halance as at 318t March 2022

15,34, 72 682,55

848,50, 158,35

13,29,30,585, 14

5,90,68,5594.22

3,15,29,571.00

2,11,109.23

17,37,50,132.21




GE HOSPITALITY (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED

CASH FLOW BTATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023 {Figures in Rs,)
AMOUNT AMOUNT

A. CASH FLOWE FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
NET PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND EXTRADEDINARY [TEMS 1,80.91,74%:04 2781 6011.22
ADJUSTMENTS :
REPRECIATION 21,12 761.00 19,73,8905.00
INTEREST PALD 245101190 205,7T7.95
DEFERRED TANES & MAT 3,26.317.00 -14,157.00
REVALUATION RESERVE WHITTEN BACK : i
UTHER INCOME | interest & dividend | 13537087 1.25,007.00
PROFIT DN SALE OF FIXED ASSET
PROFIT ON SALE OF INVESTMENTS ;
OPERTAING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAMTAL ATSTTSTMENTS 2.31,14,158.61 G0, 72,174.18
CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL :
INCREASE | DECREASE IN INVENTORIES -68,12.038 07 65,79,277.92
INCREASE ( DECREASE IN DEHTORS SI07262,16530 | 557 74.050.08
INCREASE / DECREASE IN LOANS & ADVANCE 1.09.45,520.72 -0.25 83 386,04
INCREASE | DECREASE IN OTHER CURRENT ASSETS -
INCREASE | DECREASE IN CURRENT LIABLITES 10.05,02.995:20 7,05 80,347 80
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 304,67,274.16 18, 74,354,858
TAXES 52.30.072.79 §.23,135.70
CASH FLOW BEFORE EXTRADRDINARY [TEMS 152,37, 201,37 30,51.21.18
SETTLEMENTS IF ANY
NET CABH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES A 1,52,97,201.37 30,51,221.18
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
PURCHASE (3F FINED ASSETS ADBIA2038 | 51,0880, 303 58
SALE OF FINED ASSETE
SALE OF INVESTMENTS
PURCHASE OF INVESTMENTS
FROFIT ON-SALE @F FINED ASSET ;
OTHER INCOME | Irterest 8 dividend | -1, 3121967 -1,25.037.00
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES fi:1] -12,14,900.05 | -1,30,14,430.38
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
INCREASE IN SHARE CAPITAL . -
INCREASE | DECREASE (N SECURED LOANS 32,63.185.00 58,40 368,00
INCREASE / DECREASE IN UNSECURED LOANS 39,41,655.00 36,04.000,00
INTEREST PAYMENTS 24,51 911.90 5, TTT 96
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES i) -31,30,367.90 82,87,590.04
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (AT 1,08,91,035 .42 16,75,610.16
OPENTNG BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 7,63, 165,64 24,58 H06.00
CLOSING BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,16,75,120.26 7,83,186.84

As per our Report of even date
For Lalit Jham

For G.B. Logistics Pvi. Lid,

Prastia khari Kanchan Kulkrefs

Director Dlirectar
DIN 00559519 DIN 07352517




G.B. LOGISTICS PVT.

Notes Forming part of Profit & Loss Account as on 31st March 2023

Sale of Praducts
Sale of services
Other Operatdng Revenue

[Hscount

Inierest G FO
Interest Cm 1T Refond
Crher income

LTD.

22700441972
i8,54,59,380.31

13,32.509.92
0000967
A1.370.00

Note 16

A) Cost of Raw Material Consumed

Opening Stock

Add: Purchase & Expencess

less: Closing Stock ! _
Cost of Raw Material Consumed

B) Manufacturing Expansss

Freight Experamns
Faoioty EXpensts
Laosding & Unlouding Charges
Security Chinrges
Repairs o

Plant & Machinery

Other Aznets
Power & Fuel
Water Tax

Sub Total

5,80,22.337.30
1048, 74514.44

4,93, 563,72
1.25,037.00

1.40,751.12

Note 17

Opening Btock
Finished Cood=
Wark-it-process
Bub Total

Less:- Closing Stock
Finished Goods
Work-in-process

32,78,212.44

98,57.491.30

32.78,213.44

{I 1050, 451.51

98.57.491.36

34,78, 21344

1,00,90,451.51

32,78,213.44

Sy M



Note 18

Sulary, Wages, Bonus atd Allowances
Conmibunon To Provident Fund & Other Fund
Welfire Expenses

Resmuneration to Director

Interest on Term Loan / Finanoe Charges
Interest an TRS
Rank Chorges

Note 20

42,72,388.00 |

2415100 |

22,14 2B6.06
BET.O0
2.8h 058 83

<

45:31,739.00

2,07,131.00
6, 50,000.00

1,75,875.20

26,802.76

{

Administrative & Other Misc Exponses
Fates & Taxes

Advertisement

Bill discounting charges

Fuel Expenaens

Payment to Auditors

Aceounts W /CHT

Dnition

Londing and Unloadipg Expesses
Sales Promotion Expensen
FEleetricity Experises

Legil experiscs

Hepatrs and Mairtenance
Processing Feen /Starmp Dty
Insurance

Prafessional Fees

Late Fees on GST

Rent

Hoad Tax and Toll charges

ROC Expenses

ROC Fers

Tender Expondes

Transport Txpenses

Truvelling Expenses

Vehicle Reprirs and Maintenance
Website Expenses

As per our Report of even date

10,39.564, 19
8, 000,00
3,94, 818.00
56, 556,00
2007 i, B
30, 000,00

1,27 000,00
10,07,858.00

202,067 00
1.36,629.00
BO7453 11
337 T18.30
4,47, 331.32

30, 04000

15,86,400.00
TALA15.80

5.04.008.24

14482856317
27 ALA5E00

haml

Director
DIN DOSS9319

AaEs011.02
6,001.00
1 .28,240.00

&40 K07 62
a0,000.00 |~
-56,003.70
2,21,000.00
2,80,4036,67
4,250,00
3.31,115.46
2 85 | Q6,65
36,796.00
1.43,47T.00
o97,081.,00
4,000.00
B,11,400.00

35.000.00

S0,000. 00
9.35,78,144.16
7.43,325.13

40 450000
B3,937.00

Kanchan Kukoreja
DHrector
DIN 07332517



G.B. LOGISTICS PVT. LTD.

Detail 8heet to Notes Forming part of Profit & Loss Account as
on 31st March 2023

Salery 42,73,388.00 25,09,739.00
Wages -
House Rent Allowanes
Lesve with Pay
Ex-Gratia -
Bonus - 22.000.00
Gratuity Paid .
o T warasEsc0] 45318506
r" r-

Provident Fund
Lahour Wellare Fund
Tatal

Conmibution To ES.1L.C

a| Stores & Sparcs
b Tools,Implements & Dies
Total

Prodessiona! Tax
Corporation Tax

Discownt 3,00 1,30, 43%9.00
Comirission 24 540,00 -

Piacking end Debvery charges .00 250,00
Postage and Courier 3T13.70 15 AHE, B
Printing and Stationary 2714436 B2.477.00
Heund off 148730,15 246524
Telephone: Expenises 191354 38 1,23 540,46
Office Expenses G4HH181.60 5.28,411.52
Waler Expenses 01,00 2,030.00

Total




Audit Fees

Total
rd (
As per pur Heport of even datle For G/B. Logistics Pvi. Ltd.
Far Lalit Jham
Prashaty Lakhans Kunchan Kukreja
Director Diréctar
DIN 559519 DIN D7 352517
= T,




G.B. LOGISTICS PVT. LTD.
Detail Sheet to Notes Forming part of Balance Sheet as
as on 31st March 2023

: |Fﬁ£l in RLI

Secured :

From Bank :

Hinduja Truck Loan 1454 23,22,653.00

Hinduja Truck Loan 1455 23,22,654.00

ICICI Truck Loan 8677 22,53,630.00

ICICI Truck Loan 8698 22,53,630.00
Total 91,62,567.00 | ~

Unsecured Borrowings:

Bava Travel Point Pvt. Ltd. 12,68,000.00

Heena Lakhani 20,945.00

Kanchan K 2,55,000.00
Total 15,43,945.00

_

(i) Sundry Creditors

A G Trans Logistics 3,000.00
A Logistics 10,300.00
A S Container Service 24.200.00
Abdul Wahid Bhad 5,200.00
Alls Transport 5,000.00
Anant Krupa Roadways 5,000.00
Andhra Chennai Roadlines/Siraj Haque 3.000.00
Ar Roadways BO0,00
Arya Logistics 4,000,000
Ashtabhuji Road Carriers 6, 750,00
Aslam Road Carriers 53,000.00
Balaji Roadlines 3,300.00
Balaji Tranaport Nanded/ Neelkanth 20,000.00
‘Baroda Mumbai Fright Carriers 2.000.00
Bengal Orrisa Carrier T1,765.00
Bipin Readlines 13,500.00
Bombay Guirat Road Line 3,230.00
Chandralok Tral Roudline 11,000.00
Chatishgarh Jharkhand Roadlines 2,000.00
Chennui Express Cargo/Ajay Waikar 1,200.00
Chennai Trailer Service T 4,000.00
Consumer Products Distributlon-Purchase 56,58,548.75
Daksh Roadways 60,000,000
Dasmes Transport 8.860.00

j .



Deepak Roadways

Delhi Mp Transport

Dev Datta Freight

Devacontainer

Dhanldaxmi Cargo Movers

Dilksha Freight Carrier

Dimond Readlines/ Dawaram Lakshmana Rao
Dosti Road Lines

Dyaneshwar Kale

Elkta Transport

Fast Cargo Transport

Fast Delhi Roadways

Fast Logistics

G B Hospitality India Pyt Lid

Cianesh Pawar

Gauhati Bombay Carier

Ghotra Fright Carrier

Ginni Agro Products Pt ltd

Girish Singh

Colden Cargo Movers

Grandhe Veereshwara Rao
Gurunanak Fright Carrier

Harom Tempo Service

Harvana Punjab Cargo Carriers
Haryana Tempo Services

India Trans Container

Indian Trailor

Indian Transco Roadway

Indian Transpart Carrier

Indian Transport Corparation f Shivkumar
Indore Hyd

JdJ Trading Co

Jabalpur Rogd Lines

Jagdemba Transpart Company

Jai Kilashpuri Bilaspuri Transport/Surendra Vajirsi
Jaihind Transport Co/8ubhash Chandra Patel
Janta Goods Transport

Jharkhand Bhilaii Trallor Service
Jharkhand Dhanbad Roadways/Sanju Ktadey
Jyotl Roadline

Kalamuddin

Kalika Roadways

Kamalgroup Transport

Hanchan Kukreja

Kanka Venkia Padmavat] Cargn Mover
Karnataka Hyd Roadling

Khanna Gobimed

Kiran Road Carrier

Kps Transport

M F Road Carriers

M P Hyderabad Road Lines
Mahasweta Roadline

Mahavir Roadline

Mahesh Brahmane

Maheshwari Roadlines (Tr)

Manas Roadline

Manisha Satramwa

Manju Jai Prakash Jaiswal

3

3,000.00
£3,613.00
2,000.00
2,150.00
12,700.00
4,400.00
8,850.00
26,859.00
5,800.00
2,000.00
15,400.00
3,000.00
6.000.00
4,10,54,992.58
2,000.00
20,000.00
28,000.00
3,78,52,017.00
FH.250.00
19,620.00
5,000.00
21,902.00
25,200.00
4,000.00
1,100.00
2,500.00
10,000.00
2,400.00
3.000.00
5,000.00
3,000.00
2,50,354.00
4,000.00
6,300.00
4,000.00
1,500.00
4,000,00
4,411.00
36,740.40
9,400.00
10,800.00
2,000.00
28,000.00
3,44,277.32
61.350.00
1.000.00
17,605.00
o8, 166.00
6,000.00
3,000.00
5,500.00
3,500.00
2,000.00
2,500.00
2,300.00
3,000.00
3,400.00
3,500.00




Mantri Traders

Mantri Trading Pyt Lid

Mantri Warehousing Packaging Pr
Meel Tempo Services

Mishta Cargn Movers

Mittal Rpadline

Mohammad Mustagi

Mre Road Carrier

Muneshwar Cargo Services
MNandlal Sharma Transporter Raipur
National Motors Transport

Nay Transport Co

Navdeep Cargo Carrier

Nd Sarode Enterprises

New Bengal Maharashtra Roadways/Vijay Shivdass Salkar

New Evergreen

New Maharashira Roadways [(Shelkar)
New Mre Transport

New Nagpur Reoadlines

New Nagpur Roadways

New Olog Logistics Pyt Lad

New Pooja Roadways

New Telco Readlines /Somnath Kawale
Nidan Transport Service
Nikumbh Cargo Movers

Nisha [ndustris Pyt Lid

Nivati Logistics

Nockamica Transport

Om Sai Ram Tranbport/ Gaurav Bindal
Orissa Benpgal Roadlones

P 8 Romdwayes

Pappu Gyurelear

Paramount Fulses Pyt Lid
Parth Logistics

Pawan Cargo Movers

Pawan Freight

Pawsn Trunsport

Payal Transport/ Tajne Vaibhay
Peepal Minningk

Pooja Graphics

Pradeep Cargo Movers/Prodeep
Pragati Roadline

Pragati Trans C

Prashant N Lakhani

Praveen Patil

Precisionwire Industries

Prisha Logistics

R.S.Logistics

Raghunandan Cargo Movers
Ralpur Gujrat Roadways
Raipur Jabalpur Roadways
Raipur Ranchi Carrier

Raj Tempo Service

Rajesh Vithobha Nehare

Raju Chandrabhan Rabde
Raju Yadhav

Ramagiri Madhuker Pidugu Sadanadam

Ramana Bonia Revikumar

10, 19,0899 00
1,67,43,554.00
29,20,854.00
6,000.00
3,500.00
2,000.00
11,200.00
&,000.00
1,000.00
10,000.00
82.000.00
10,080.00
14,000.00
2,000.00
10,300.00
3,000.00
16,800.00
12,000.00
44,300.00
8,000.00
21,550.,00

1, 000,00
1,000,00
48,000.00
21,360.00
20,652.00
4,000.00
63.241.00
5,000.00
4,500.00

o, 000,00
2,000,00

OB 67 431.00
B, 000,00
2.000,00
4,000,00
13.000.00
17,200.00
2,89,032.00
1,100.00
1,000.00
8,400,00
2.000.00
71,80,131.62
3,000.00
03,15,827.00
31,000,000
1,000.00
3,000,600
20,000.00

&, 800,00
8,500.00
1,000.00
3,000.00
2,000.00
30,000.00
5,500.00
4,004.00




Ranjay Yadav

Regent India Transway Pyt Ltd
Richa Singh

Rinku Freight

Rinku Sukhram Rajput

Rj Roadline

Rk Logistics Shah

Sachitanand Kolhe

Sahil Roudlines

Sai Ram Transport

Sai Sruthi Transport

Sal Transport Corpuralion

Saleshi Communic

Salasar Transport

Barpanch Golden Transport Co
Sbn Transport

Shree Baba Remdev Trailor Transport
Shree Bhairavar Transport

Shree Hinglaj Transport

Shree Jagnath Roadlines

Shree Satyanarayan Roadway
Shree Shyam Readlines
Shreecansh Road Line

Shri Bajrangbali Roadways\Anitha Rajput
Shr Ganesh Roadline

Shri Krishna Roadlines - Hyd
Shri Paramhans Roadlines

Shri Vishwakarma Road Lines
Shrinath Tmnspa':rt Services
Shubham Logistics

Shyam Cargs Movors

&k Roadlire

Sony Roadways

Bri Mahalaxmi Roadlines

Sri Sainath Carge Movers

Sri Saraswatl Enteprrise, Hosur
Suraj Roadline

Surendra Kumar

Surendra R Sharma

Surya Roadlines

Thakur Fright Carriers/Rajendra Ghanshyam Sahu
Trimula Trailor Transport

Uday Filling

Univeraal Transport/Feroz Alam Ansari
Unnati Logistics

Vandana Roadline

Ves Logistics

Venkatn Padmavati Cargo Movers
Vidharbha Jharkhand Roadlinek
Vijay Shakti Rondways

Vikash Gabhir Gawal

Vinita Logistics/Ajay Kumar Singh
Wishal Transpart

Yashoda Logistics

Yashvant Ramdeyv

Yuvra) Roadline

Sub-Total

20,000.00
2,000.00
38,250.00
5,000.00
6,000.00
1,05,200.00
4,187.00
16,400.00
14,700.00
3,000.00
fi1,640.00
1,000.00
1.59,844.00
38,090.00
10,000.00
9,000.00
4,000.00
2,000,00
4,000.00
13,600.00
8,000.00
15,750.00
9,200,00
1,424.00
£5,000.00
1,68,500.00
22,950.00
8,000.00
7.600.00
31,000.00
2,000.00
17,800.00
1,000.00
26,150,00
4 l? [H] lnu
1,10,00,000.00
3,000,00
10,500.00
15,400.00
#,800.00
1,01,250.00
20.000.00
13,500.00
7,500.00
12,000.00
5,000.00
35,000.00
23,520.00
10,000.00
,100.00
2.000,00
32,000.00
76,545.00
10,000.00
2,000.00
5,000.00

14,63,43,127.67

¢




Diode Infra Private Limited (Hyd)

Dk Singh

Drytech Processes (1) Pvt.Ltd
Esenner Translormers Pyt Ltd
Evercrest Project Pyt Lid

Fairmacs Shiping & Trunsport Services Pyt Ltd
Golden Fibres Lip

G Constructions Private Limited
Giunjar Traders

Gurudeo Trading Company

Gvpr Engineers Ltd

Harrshiv Healthy Foods & More Private Limited
I M F Palymers Lip

Inaleo Metal Private Lid

Indian Agro And Food Ind Ltd.
Industrial Minerals & Chemicals
Insight Modulars Pyt Ltd

Interarch Infrastructure

Jairaj Ispat & Steel Udyog Limited
Kallaksal Foundary Casting Products Private Limited
Karamtara Enginnering Pyt Ltd
Kaypee Polyfab Pyt Ltd

Lalit Kumar

Larsan & Toubro Limited

M M Engineering

Maa Karni Corpo

Mahasev Transport

Miners' Pocket Books Private Limited
Neel [ Navyugs Engineering Co.Led)
New Petrpchemical

Om Cargo Services

Cmiega Logistics

Palash Traders

Pmip lron & Steel India Ltd

Podaran Snacks

Prepaid Transportation Expenses
Punit Trading Company

Radhs Krishna

Rajaram Shivram [Dr)

Rama Power And Stesi Pt Lid.

Ran Chemicles Pt Lid,

Ranchi Refractories (India) Pvt. Ltd
Raw Pressery Private Limited
Refractory Shapes Py Lid

Rossarl Biotech Limited

Rudrakash Marketing & Services
Sarvesh Refractories Privale Lid
Seedwoarks International Private Limited
Sharddha Agro [ndis

Shrinath Adhesive Produet Py Lid,
Shubham Agro Trade

Shyam Ferros Pyt Lid

Shyam Indo Fab Pvt.Ltd

Simplex Engineering & Foundry Waorks Pyt Ltd
Skp Merchants Lip

Sm Logistics Pyt Ltd

1,40,000.00
8,400.00
7.7, 8R5.00
1,32,391.00
2,609.760.00
26,34,270.00
45,080.00
6,500.00
1,27,525.00
17,300.00
76,440.00
10,500,00
22,050.00
.11,689.00
93.149.33
Qa4 200.00
19,000.00
35,000.00
51,000,00
21,500,660
2,64,257.00
A5,000.00
17,000.00

3,98 820,00
1,03,139.00
O1.41.882.00
T4,49492.00
31,0000
71,365,00
60,55,000.00
2,400.00
3,20,925.00
59,04.610.00
17,360.00
33,000.00
2,40,95,883.00
1,850.00
38,500.00
&7,63,082.00
1.41,345.06
9.000.00
72,000.00
4,92 000.00
70,805.68
43,200.00
93,21,897.00
85,566.30
6,555.00
13,120.00
1,04,840,00
15,500.00
£2,000.00
3,75,045.00
1,45,040.00
56,400,00
7.95,614.00

s




-

{ii) Other Credit Balances
A 2 Z Commercial 50,00,864.00
Anumatt Trading Pyt Lid 11.84,823.00
Jai Mata Di Corporation 6.58,508.00
Mfs Traders 26,01,317.00
Skytone Foods Pvt Lid 18,72.516.00
Sub-Total 1,13,18,028.00
(iii) All Payables
Audit Fees Payable 30,000.00
Legal Fees Payable 30,000.00
Professional Fees Pavible 30,000.00
TS Payable others 2,02,000.00
TDS Payable 1940 1,69,208.00
TCS Payable F 34,696.00
Income Tax Payahble 48 50 259.00
Less : TDS/TCS receivabile -32,75,314 .37 15,83,944.63
Sub-Total 20,79,848.63
Total ({)+{)+({iii) 15.97,41,004.30

Sundry Debtors

Secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good

A 1 Ispat & Steel Lid-Orient

Ahis Exporis India Pt Lid-Ib

Abna Tower And Transmission Pyt Ltd
Aditi Cargo Movers

Adrait Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
Aluka Extrusion Indusines

Apeksha Impex Hosur

Apl Apollo Tubes Limited

Arcoy India Pvt Lid

Arcoy Industries (India) Pyt Lid

Arikta Shipping & Logistics

Artica Fucls

Bharat Foods And Beverages Private Limited
Bilaspur Korba Transport/Pushpa Chavan
Brahma Refractories Pyt Lid

C B Doctore Ventilatore Pei.Ltd.
Camlin Fine Sciences Limited

Classic Chemicals

Damodar Industries Limited

Dielhi Assam Roadwavs

Dharmendara Tiwarl

Diffusion Engincers Limited

0.00

1,52,600.00
1,19.870.00
1,87,876.00
3,21.25,000.00
2.74,19,943.00
3,000.00
{,10,00,000,00
46,00,000,84
29,890,00
3,36,140.00
10,87 ,088.00
4,64,008.52
90,000.00
4,500.00
57,691.00
7.47,810.00
25,872.00
1,73,000.00
a2,000.00
57,400.00
1,93,670.00
24,360.00




Sri Chakra Poly Plast Indis Private Limited
Sriram Enterprises

Steel Infra Salutions Private Limited

Struc Rite Metal Building System

Sumip Compaosites Pyt Lid

Sun Envire Technologies Pvt. Ltd.
Suryalakshmi Cotton Mills Lid

Tiara Furniture System

Tirupati Wellness Private Limited

Torsa Machines Limited

Urmin Product Pvt.Lid

Vansh Palypack Lip

Vasudeva Fuels & Lime

Vijayva Palymers India Pyt Ltd

Vikrant Agency

Vishvakarmn Engineers

Vi Brother

Wankaner Roadways

Zetwerk Manufacturing Businesses Pyl Ltd

UnSecured, considered doubtful
Less: Provision for doubtful debts

Sub -Total

2.51,211.00
8,100.00
54,32,513.00
25,12,723.00
10,69,310.00
73,500.00
23,10,000.00
1,20,000.00
52.000.00
8.63,544.00
28,240.00
12,500.00
2,18,064 .48
7.350,00
55.54,485.00
£3,930.00
41,15,316.00
2R.807.00
3.61,797.00

17,37,50,132.21

(i) Other Debit Balances

Bub Total (i}

(il) Deposits & Advances

BOM CDR 60431705425

Vectus Vendor Security Deposite
Atul

Danam Radha Hyd

Greenopan Agrobpard Pyt Ltd

JJ Trading -Advance

Kk Entéerprises

Mant] Shyam

Neco Jayaswal

Preiminary Expenses

Prepaid Expenses

Procoesso Veritas Consulting
Raichura Traders

Ravi Kumar

Salary Advannce -Samarendra Rumar Panda
GET Receivable

Sub Total (ii)

0.00

7,12,250.00
25,000.00
5,00,000.00
50,000.00
18,28,400.00
22,95,500.00
17.00,000.00
4,50,000.00
50,000,00
8,000.00
f,83,279.00
25,00,000.00
5,00,000.00
18,8949.00
5,00,000.00
16,53,126.32

1,34,74,454.32
—

Total (i)+[ii)

1,34,74,454 .32




[CIC Bank 0989 15464 34

HDFC Bank 2006 . 11745.59

[CICI Bank 0772 2371.72

YES Bank 0614 SH5T960.41

Bank of Maharashira CA 1742 41 10850.50
Total 9798392.56

As per our Report of even date For G.B. Logistics Pvt. Lud.

For Lalit Jham y

AL RN Prashant Lakhani Kanchan Kukreja
Director Director

DIN 00559519 DIN 07352517

o
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i |Nota “7" Property, Plant and equipment
i |G.B. LOGISTICS PVT. LTD.
3
&
%

PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS

1,06 49 (94 53
13651401
11, MET 1408

220204 37

|.57.805.10

Statement of Properiy Plant & Eguipments for the year ending on 318t March 2023

@346, TEL00

2.A80.00

L 6e1.02

33,2800

41, 015,63

LS TE P A

11935 850 .92
BT 0.009. 600
1L79.Ti4.98
26093539

226,508 B3

1738, 430.00
AeRa
1.40,1340.00
14323100

49.977.00

18.63,20:2,.0d
JI2A.00
140, 154000
15.501.00

5,3TT.00

Foo 03, b i)
3,430.00
B, 300, (K
29,824 .00

10935400

Rt G GSH 93
29548501
10,349,504, 98
2119137

1,07,HIE.10

H303,156.92
3,00, 57944
A.90.414.98
2,31, 101,39

1,107,158
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G.B. LOGISTICS PRIVATE LIMITED

ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 13

A. Significant Accounting Policies

1. Syst of punting: -

The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects
with the generally accepted accounting principles, Accounting Standards
notified under Section Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read with
relevant rules thereunder and the relevant provisions thereol,

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention on accrual basis of accounting. The accounting policies have been
consistently applied by the Company and are in line with those used last year.
The Company follows mercantile system of accounting and recognizes
significant items of income and expenditure on accrual basis.

2. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP
requires the management to meake judgments, estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although
these sstimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current
events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in the dutcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets or liabilities in future periods.

3. Revenue Recognition: -
Expenses and Income considered payable and receivable respectively are
accounted for on accrual.

4. Property, plant & equipments: -

Property, plant & equipments have been stated at actual cost inclusive of freight
taxes & other incidental expenses related to acquisition and installation of the
concerned assets,

Company has adopted cost model for all class of items of Property Plant and
Equipment.

5. Depreciation on Property, plant & equipments: -
Depreciation is provided on Property, plant & equipments on straight line basis

in accordance with the useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule II to
the Companies Act, 2013.

6. Investments: -
There are no investments held by the company as on the date of balance sheet.

7. Retirement Benefits:-,
The retirement benefits are accounted for as and when liability becomes due for

payment.,




8. Inventories :-

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value on FIFO. The cost
of inventories comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other
costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition.

9. Provisions

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation as a result of past
events and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.
Liabilities which are material and whose future outcome cannot be ascertained
with reasonable certainty are treated as contingent.

Contingent liabilities not provided for are in respect of:

2023 2022
Amount Amount

1. Contingent Liabilities
-Claims not acknowledged as debts Nil Nil
-Guarantee
-Other money for which the company is contingently liable
1. Commitments
-Estimated value of contract remaining to be executed on
capital accounts and not provided for (Net of advances) N1l Nil
-Uncalledt liability on shares and other invesunents partly paid

-Other commitments

10, Taxes on Income: -

Provision for current tax is made based on the tax payable under the current
provisions of the tax laws applicable in the jurisdiction where in the income is
assessable.

Deferred tax expenses or benefit is recognized on timing differences being the
difference between taxable income and accounting income that arises in one
period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred
Tax assets and liabilities are accounted for, using the tax rates and tax laws
applicable as on the Balance Sheet date.

Notes on Accounts

. Sundry Creditors, Sundry Debtors, Loans & Advances have been taken at their

book value subject to confirmation and reconciliation.

2. Payment to Director _
| Directors Remuneration 2022-23 2021-22
{Rs in thousands) (Rs in thousands)
Salary & Bonus - 650.00
Sitting fees - - ,
Total | - 650.00 |
3. Loans and Advances are considered good in respect of which company does not

hold any security other than the personal guarantee of persons.
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Debt-Equity Ratio {In

Shareholders'

L]

Employed {in %)

term Liahbilities

I

b, Times) Debt Equity 2.78 4.70

.. E;_;tum On Equity Ratio [In PET gi;iligwtders 116.36% 103.53% ~ |-
Inventory Turmover Ratio . i

d. (In Times) Net Purchases | Average Inventory 35.38 7.69
Trade Receivable Turnover Average Accounts

g, Ratio (Ini Times) Net Seles Bncaeabla 3.43 .22
Trade Payable Turnover Average Accounts "

£ Ratio (In Times) Net Purchases Payable 3.05 2.58

& %T:E:;T Turnover Ratio (In Toial Sales E];zg::‘hulders 26.53 60.63

h. | Net Profit Ratio (In %) Profit/(Loss) | Revenue 4.37% 1.70% |

. Shareholders’
[ [Retumdn Capltal EBIT Equity + Long TR.28% 21.24%

The drop in capital turnover ratio and debt equity ratio is due to increase in
shareholder's equity base.

The increase in net profit ratio and return on capital employed is due to healthy
profits on the back of increased revenue.

7. In the opinion of the board of directors, current assets, deposits and advances
are approximately of the value stated, if realised in the ordinary course of
business and provisions of all known liabilities are adequate and not in excess

of the arhount reasonably necessary.

9, Unsecured loans & Advances: -

. The balances of receivables an payables are subject to confirmation,

(a] All the unsecured loans have been guaranteed personally by one of the
director of company.

The MSME status of the creditors is not known to the company; hence the
information is not given,

Frevious year figures have been regrouped or rearranged whenever

necessary.

Signature to Note “1" to “13" of Balance sheet and *13" to “20" of Profit and Loss

account

In terms of Our Separate Report of Even Date Attached

Nagpur Dated the 30™ August 2023.

For Lalit Jham
CRhartered Accountant

For G.B.Logistic Private Ltd

2}2 .

Prashant Lakhani
DIN 0055951

tor

W

Director
Kanchan Kukreja
DIN 07352517



4. Major components of Deferred tax

Particulars As at 31.03.2023
(Rs)

A) Deferred Tax Liabilities

Depreciation . 326.52
Total -

B) Deferred Tax Assets | -

| Disallowance u/s 40(a)a) -

Disallowance U/s 43B =

Depreciation | -

MAT credit available ! 5
Total -

Net Deferred Tax liabilities/(assets) (A-B) 326.52/-

5. Related Partv Disclosure

Sr. Category
No.

Name of the related Party

| 1 Subsidiaries

2 Key Management

3 #Associates

shri Prashant Lakhani
Shri Karunakar Reddy Katta
Smt Kanchan Kukreja

4 | Relatives of Key Management
Personnel

5 Other related parties

Smt Heena Prashant Lakhani (Director’s wife)
Smt Katta Srilata(Director’s wife)

(G.B hospitality {India) Pvt. Ltd.

Transaction with Related Parties

Sr. Nature of Transaction | Amount (Rsin Name of Related Party
No. | thousands) | . I
1. | Loan accepted 3425.00/- Heena Lakhani
1275.00/- Kanchan Kukreja
100.00/- Karunakar Reddy
300.00/- Katta Srilata
2. | Loan repaid 3404.06/- Heena Lakhani
1020.00/- Kanchan Kukreja
300.00/- Katta Srilata
3. | Sales 7920.93/- | G.B hospitality (India) Pvt, Ltd,
Purchases 27870.12/-
Transportation Expenses 3052.03/-
Amount received 86550.24/-
Amount paid 112360.88/-
6. Key Financial Ratios
8. As on 31st As on 31st
P Particulars | Numerator Denominator March 2023 | March 23035
a. | Current Ratio (In Times) | Current Assets 1.09 1.03




